










BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING

  

  

MARCH 5, 2007

1



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET

MARCH 5, 2007

AGENDA
A. Call to Order

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and
comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President before the meeting begins.

E. Routine Matter
1. *Approval of Board of Education Minutes – February 19, 2007
2. *Approval of Bills
3. *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File

F. Information Items
1. National Certification for Teachers
2. Employees of the Month
3. Superintendent’s Comments
4. Board Comments/Announcement
5. Report from Student Representatives

Derek Collins – MNHS
Corinne Wardian – MSHS
Jordan Carroll – MWHS

G. Unfinished Business:

H. New Business:
1. First Reading Policy 6340 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment –

Communication with Parents
2. First Reading of Policy 7600 – Technology – Electronic Monitoring and Surveillance

Systems
3. Partnership with Metropolitan Community College
4. Awarding of Contract for Replacement Doors and Frames at Various Locations
5. Awarding of Contract for Hitchcock Restroom Project
6. Awarding of Contract for Cottonwood Restroom Project
7. Awarding of Contract for AMS HVAC Project
8. Awarding of Contract for CMS HVAC Project
9. Awarding of Contract for Ezra HVAC Project
10. Designation of Additional Depository Bank

2



Agenda
March 5, 2007
Page 2

11. Approval of Purchase Agreement for the Fourth High School Site
12. Approval of Personnel Actions: Cancellation of Teacher Contract, Resignation, Leaves

of Absence, Voluntary Separation Program, and New Hires
13. Litigation (Executive Session)

I. Reports
1. Legislative Update
2. Enrollment Report
3. No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Highly Qualified Staff Report

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. Town Hall Meeting at Millard North High School on Tuesday, March 13, 2007 at 7 p.m.
2. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 19, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
3. Town Hall Meeting at Millard South High School on Monday, March, 26, 2007 at 7 p.m.
4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 2, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
5. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, April 9, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 23, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.
Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board
member.

3



.BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET

MARCH 5, 2007

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
A. Call to Order

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on
agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President prior to the
Meeting.

*E.1. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to approve the Board of Education
Minutes – February 19, 2007. (See enclosure.)

*E.2. Motion by , seconded by , to approve the bills.

*E.3. Motion by , seconded by , to receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place
on File. (See enclosure.)

F.1. National Certification for Teachers

F.2. Employees of the Month

F.3. Superintendent’s Comments

F.4. Board Comments/Announcements

F.5. Report from Student Representatives
Derek Collins – MNHS
Corinne Wardian – MSHS
Jordan Carroll – MWHS

H.1. First Reading of Policy 6340 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Communication with
Parents (See enclosure.).

H.2. First Reading of Policy 7600 – Technology – Electronic Monitoring and Surveillance Systems
(See enclosure.).

H.3. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to include the additional MCC
Academies as an option for Millard Students. (See enclosure.)

4



Administrative Memorandum
March 5, 2007
Page 2

H.4. Motion by , seconded by, ______________ that the contract for the summer 2007
Door and Frame Replacement Project be awarded to Elkhorn West Construction in the amount of
$76,290 (with such amount including the base bid and Alternates #1, #2 and #3) and that the
associate superintendent for general administration be authorized and directed to execute any and
all documents related to such project. (See enclosure.)

H.5. Motion by , seconded by, ______________ that the contract for the summer 2007
Hitchcock Restroom Wash Fountain project be awarded to Grunwald Mechanical Contractors in
the amount of $17,490 and that the associate superintendent for general administration be
authorized and directed to execute any and all documents related to such project. (See enclosure)

H.6. Motion by , seconded by, ______________ that the contract for the summer 2007
Cottonwood Restroom Wash Fountain project be awarded to N. Pitlor & Son, Inc. in the amount of
$10,782 and that the associate superintendent for general administration be authorized and directed to
execute any and all documents related to such project. (See enclosure.)

H.7. Motion by , seconded by, ______________ that the contract for the summer 2007
AMS HVAC project be awarded to Grunwald Mechanical Contractors in the amount of
$298,100 and that the associate superintendent for general administration be authorized and
directed to execute any and all documents related to such project. (See enclosure.)

H.8. Motion by , seconded by, ______________ that the contract for the summer 2007 CMS
HVAC project be awarded to Art Push & Sons, Inc. in the amount of $74,450 (with such amount
including the base bid and the alternate) and that the associate superintendent for general administration
be authorized and directed to execute any and all documents related to such project. (See enclosure.)

H.9. Motion by , seconded by, ______________ that the contract for the summer 2007
EZRA HVAC project be awarded to Prairie Mechanical Corporation in the amount of $ 85,115 and
that the associate superintendent for general administration be authorized and directed to execute any and
all documents related to such project. (See enclosure.)

H.10. Motion by , seconded by, ______________ that the district designate First
Westroads Bank as an additional approved depository for school activity fund deposits. (See
enclosure.)

H.12. Motion by , seconded by, ______________ that the District enter into the Land
Purchase Agreements with (a) the Thomas Martin Estate for 14.21 acres at $41,000 per acre and
(b) Celebrity Homes, Inc. for 0.45 acres at $41,000 per acre as submitted and that the Associate
Superintendent for General Administration be authorized and directed to execute any and all
documents related to such purchases. (See enclosure.)

H.12. Motion by _____________, seconded by ________________, to approve Personnel Actions:
Cancellation of Teacher Contract, Leaves of Absence, Resignation, Voluntary Separation, and
New Hires. (See enclosures.)

H.13. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to go into Executive Session for
possible litigation in regards to construction.

5



Administrative Memorandum
March 5, 2007
Page 3

I. Reports:
1. Legislative Update
2. Enrollment Report
3. No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Highly Qualified Staff Report

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar.
1. Town Hall Meeting at Millard North High School on March 13, 2007 at 7 p.m.
2. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 19, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
3. Town Hall Meeting at Millard South High School on March, 26, 2007 at 7 p.m.
4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 2, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration

Center, 5606 South 147 th Street
5. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, April 9, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 23, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic. Please
make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single
motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member.

6



MILLARD PUBLIF SCHOOLS 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17 

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of Douglas 
in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:00 p.m., Monday, 
February 19,2007, at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street. 

PRESENT: Jean Stothert, Dave Anderson, Mike Pate, and Mike Kennedy 

ABSENT: Brad Burwell and Linda Poole 

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on, February 16, 
2007; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to 
all members of the Board of Education and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and 
the agenda are attached to these minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance 
notice and in the notice of the Board of Education of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown 
were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public. 

At 7:00 p.m. Jean Stothert called the meeting to order and announced that the public meeting act is 
posted on the wall and available for public inspection. Mrs. Stothert asked everyone to say the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

Roll call was taken and members present were: Jean Stothert, Mike Pate, Dave Anderson, and Mike 
Kennedy. Absent were Brad Burwell and Linda Poole. 

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Dave Anderson, to excuse Brad Bunvell and Linda Poole from the 
meeting. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Mike Pate, to approve the Board of Education Minutes from 
February 5,2007, to approve bills, and to receive the treasurer's report and place on file. Upon roll call 
vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Superintendent's Report: 

1. On Tuesday the Metro Superintendents will be meeting with Senator Kopplin, his staff, and a 
bill writer to start suggesting amendments to LB 547. 

2. On Tuesday evening there will be conferences to make-up for the postponement due to the 
snow last week. The makeup day for teachers will be Friday, May 25,2007. 

3. The curriculum audit will be done the first week of March. Dr. Bruckner handed out an 
agenda as to when the auditors would like to speak with board members. 

4. Just to inform the board that after several years Peru State College is ending their relationship 
with Millard on dual enrollment, because most all Millard students participate through the 
university system now. The District did have the association with Peru for ten to twelve 
years. 

5. As in the past few weeks there have been many administrators for hire, and tonight is no 
different. There have been several positions that the district has been interviewing for. We 
have been trying to get a nice mix of internal and external hires. We think we have 

7



Board of Education Minutes 
February 19,2007 
Page 2 

accomplished that, and giving people in our system a chance to move up, but also bringing in 
new people with new ideas. 

6. Last week Judge Coffey did grant a stay to the Chicano Awareness Center lawsuit of which 
we a named. The stay was to be until the end of the legislative session. The judge granted it 
until he felt he didn't want to provide it anymore, but the understanding was as long as the 
legislature continued to due their work, he would grant the stay. 

7. There has been mention in communications to the board that there would be a hearing for a 
teacher who left the District's employment. The hearing is on hold, and there has been an 
extension of thirty days for it. We will see if the hearing will be needed. 

8. Next Monday night is the first Town Hall meeting at Millard West High School at 7 p.m. 
Angelo Passarelli will provide each board member with a copy of the power point 
presentation. 

Dave Anderson reported that on February 26 he will be attending the NASB legislative conference, and 
he will attend the Town Hall meeting. On February 28 and March ISt he will be at two elementary 
schools to read. 

Jean Stothert said she was glad to be back since she has been gone since the first part of January, 
because of knee surgery. She thanked everyone for their cards, meals, and plants that were sent to her 
while she has been gone. 

Mrs. Stothert mentioned that she was a member of Project Extra Mile, and in the last newsletter it talks 
about STOP, which is an underage drinking act, that was passed by Congress and signed by President 
Bush on December 2oth, and she wanted to see if anyone knew about this. She said it was to be one of 
the most significant pieces of underage drinking prevention legislation passed by Congress in years. 
The STOP act will allot nearly nineteen million dollars for a number of strategies to fight underage 
drinking problems. Specifically, it allows a million dollars annually for a national media campaign, five 
million in grants for underage drinking prevention programs in communities, and another five million in 
grants to prevent alcohol abuse at institutions of higher education. It also requires the Department of 
Health and Human Services to report annually on the progress made in the fight of youth drinking 
through prevention and enforcement efforts. 

The chief sponsor of this bill was former Representative Tom Osborne, and Senator Hagel was also 
included. The people at Project Extra Mile estimated in 2005 underage drinking cost citizens in 
Nebraska four-hundred forty-seven million dollars. They made the statement that the money is not the 
states greatest loss, but the loss of young lives. This is something that is quite interesting, and quite 
good that this was passed. 

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Mike Pate, to approve Rule 6 130.2 - Curriculum, Instruction, 
and Assessment - Written Curriculum: Curriculum Guides. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. 
Motion carried. 

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Dave Anderson, to enter into collective bargaining with the 
Educational Paraprofessional Association of Millard (EPAM) for the 2007-2008 School Year. Upon roll 
call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

8



Board of Education Minutes 
February 19,2007 
Page 3 

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Dave Anderson, to appoint Kirby Eltiste and Steve Moore as the 
negotiation team. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried, 

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Mike Pate, (1) that the contract for the summer dehumidification 
project at Beadle Middle School be awarded to Mechanical Systems in the amount of $147,990 (with such 
amount including the Base Bid and Alternates # 1 and #2); (2) that the previously awarded contract of Mechanical 
Systems for pre-purchase items for the project be modified to include Alternates #1 and #2 in the amounts of 
$2,900 and $6,400 respectively; and, (3) that the associate superintendent for general administration be authorized 
and directed to execute any and all documents related to such project. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. 
Motion carried. 

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Dave Anderson, to approve administrators for hire: Heidi Penke, 
Assistant Principal at Ackerman Elementary and Ryan Saunders, Assistant Principal at Neihardt 
Elementary, Joshua Fields, Assistant Principal at Wheeler Elementary, John Southworth, Principal at 
Beadle Middle School, Joan Wilson, Principal at Millard North Middle School, and Mitch Mollring, 
Principal at Russell Middle School. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Mike Pate, to approve Personnel Actions: Leave(s) of 
Absence: Lori Pick and Sally Spencer; Resignations: Christin Stalder and Melissa Wolfslayer; , 
Voluntary Separation: Pamela Berki and Ron Johnette; and New Hires: Jim Stromberg, Vashawn 
Smith, Simon Rohde, Dustin Llewellyn, Chanda Bruland, Jessica Dominy, Cindy Pecquet, Kathryn 
Koerten, Bethany Rowlee, Colette Schweers, and Kristen Anderson. 

Reports included a Legislative Update, a Bond Construction Report, Senior Status on ELO's, a Millard 
North High School International Baccalaureate Evaluation Report, and the 2007 Summer School 
Offerings. 

Future Agenda ItemsIBoard Calendar: A Town Hall Meeting will be held at Millard West High School 
on February 26, 2007 at 7:00 p.m. A Board of Education Meeting will be held on Monday, March 5, 
2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 1 4 7 ~ ~  Street. A Committee of the 
Whole Meeting will be held on Monday, March 12, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 
Center, 5606 South 1 4 7 ~ ~  Street. A Town Hall Meeting will be held at Millard North High School on 
Tuesday, March 13, 2007 at 7 p.m. A Board of Education Meeting will be held on Monday, March 19, 
2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147"' Street. A Town Hall Meeting 
will be held at Millard South High School on Monday, March, 26,2007 at 7 p.m. 

Jean Stothert adjourned the meeting. 

9



Millard Public Schools
March 05, 2007

10



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of March 05,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
275551 134875 JEWISH FEDERATION OF OMAHA INC 225.00 

KEVIN BECKER 
BRAD BURWELL 
CALIFORNIA INTERNATIONAL 
CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL 
KEVIN J CHICK 
CHRISTOPHER COLLING 
CONOCOPHILLIPS 
CROSS COUNTRY SEMINARS INC. 
GP DIRECT 
HYATT REGENCY CROWN CENTER 
BARBARA J JENS 
LORENE M LARSEN 
LINCOLN EAST HlGH SCHOOL 
LINCOLN EAST HlGH SCHOOL 
JON T LOPEZ 
MILLARD NORTH HlGH SCHOOL 
KIMBERLY MITCHELL 
NATIONAL ASSN SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGISTS 
NATIONAL ASSN SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGISTS 
BRIAN L NELSON 
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL 
PEAK LEARNING SYSTEMS INC. 
RlVlERA OPERATING CORP 
JEANSTOTHERT 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA 
STEPHEN W. VENTEICHER 
TODD WHITAKER 
PHILLIP ALLEN 
JEWISH FEDERATION OF OMAHA INC 
ZACK CARLSON 
JON KOHLSCHEEN 
LINCOLN SOUTHWEST HlGH SCHOOL 
MICHAEL J LONGACRE 
MAHONEY STATE PARK 
MIKE PATE 
PETTY CASHlALDRlCH 
PETTY CASHICATHER 
READALOUDNEBRASKA 
NATALIE L RIVERA 
ROADWAY EXPRESS INC 
DAVID SKOGLUND 
SODEXHO MARRIOTT INC 
JOHN M STEYER 
STEPHEN W. VENTEICHER 
A & D TECHNICAL SUPPLY CO INC 

578.17 
52.50 

595.00 
3,197.50 

741.50 

270.00 
5,995.93 

278.00 
299.22 
430.69 
201.76 
22.05 

60.00 
241 .OO 
700.70 

60.00 
153.00 
180.00 

180.00 
260.00 
44.00 

795.00 
443.07 

80.77 
45.00 

260.00 
7,500.00 

80.00 
40.00 
80.00 
80.00 

1 10.00 

152.28 
55.00 

812.58 
46.42 

76.41 
35.00 
80.00 

618.15 

80.00 
98.003.78 

101.52 
100.00 

5.00 

Dale: 2/28/07 

11



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of March 05,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
275926 100699 A & E CATALOG 140.80 

A & E HOME VIDEO 
AA WHEEL &TRUCK SUPPLY INC 

ABC NEWS VIDEOS 
ABlLlTATlONS 
ABLENET INC 

AC AWARDS INC 
ACCOUNTEMPS 
ACT INC 
GENE ADAMS 
AIA COMPANY OUTFITTERS INC 
DEBORAH A ADY 
AHA PROCESS INC 
AIR-SIDE COMPONENTS. INC. 
AIRCAD INC 
AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL INC 

AKSARBEN PIPE & SEWER CLEANING LLC 
MARJORIE E ALFlERl 
ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT 
AMAZON.COM INC 

AMERICAN BOILER COMPANY 
AMERICAN PLASTIC 
AMERICAN SCHOOL COUNSELOR ASSOC 
ANDERSON INDUSTRIAL ENGINES CO INC 
MARTHA A ANDERSON 
ELIZABETH A ANDREASEN 
APPLE COMPUTER, INC. 

APPLES & MORE A TEACHERS STORE 
MERRILL COMPANY 
AQUA-CHEM INC 

SARAH A ASCHENBRENNER 
ASSOCIATED FIRE PROTECTION 
ATLAS AUTO BODY 
NATE AUMAN 
AUTO STATION 
AWARDS UNLIMITED INC. 

TRACY L BABlN 
VON A BACHLE 

JESSICA J BADER 
BADGER BODY & TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO 
BAER SUPPLY 
BAG 'N SAVE 
MICHAEL M BAHE 
BAKER DISTRIBUTING CO LLC 
STEPHENRBAKER 
BETH L BALKUS 

149.95 

117.24 
91.37 

1,319.59 
675.15 
48.00 

1,401.75 

13,093.95 
75.00 

2,047.00 
23.65 

590.00 
313.00 
180.00 
22.01 

1.430.74 

54.83 
733.00 
802.56 

5,494.00 
171.55 

125.00 
97.64 
60.96 
19.89 

580.00 

300.00 
1,976.62 

612.50 

19.88 
720.84 
48.00 
31.42 

4,047.72 
251.21 

167.17 
47.78 

25.00 
461.80 

1,126.27 
434.98 
147.93 
22.27 

300.00 
14.25 

Date: 2/28/07 

12



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of March 05,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
275978 017900 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS, INC. 126.00 

099646 BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE 

132608 BARNES DISTRIBUTION 
017877 CYNTHIA L BARR-MCNAIR 
01 7926 ROSEMARY W BARTA 

107979 LORI A BARTELS 
133353 JULIE A BARTHOLOMEW 
134584 MARY A BAYNE 

018240 CAROL A BEATY 
134069 COLLEEN K BECKWITH 

102860 BENIK CORP. 
135924 JULIA M BENZEL 
018650 PAMELA R BERKl 
018705 BERNINA SEWING CENTER 
136008 KERRl J BETTS 
134945 NOLAN J BEYER 
072250 BG PETERSON COMPANY 
132475 BIO CORPORATION 

0191 11 BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT 
133364 DEWALT INC 
134478 TIFFANY M BOCK SMITH 
130899 KIMBERLY M BOLAN 

135084 RITA BONILLA 
135962 CONSOLIDATED PIPE &TUBE CO., INC. 

019559 BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC 
019835 BOYS TOWN NATIONAL 
019858 PEGGY A BRENDEL 
130576 PAMELA A BRENNAN 
130303 BRODHEAD GARRETT 
131995 M MARTHA BRUCKNER 
020270 NANCY J BRUGGER 
020439 BUILDERS SUPPLY COMPANY INC 

020550 BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH 

135789 LINDA S BURKE 
134656 BUSINESS EDUCATION PUBLISHING 
099431 BUSINESS MEDIA INC 

131619 C E SUNDBERG CO 
023831 CALLOWAY HOUSE INC 
134350 CAMBIUM LEARNING 
054237 PIONEER LOCK CO INC 

023967 CARLSON SYSTEMS 
024067 CARSON DELLOSA PUBLISHING 
131158 CURTIS R CASE 
131697 IRMA CASTANON 
133589 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 
132206 NCH CORPORATION 

1.146.95 

765.98 
138.47 

96.46 
259.47 

18.43 
30.29 

48.01 
10.72 

21 1.50 
49.98 

191.58 
113.26 
28.58 
89.77 

4,565.11 
590.44 

23,329.97 
90.00 

30.65 
130.95 

19.44 
264.86 
337.22 

1,122.75 
54.01 

231.54 

850.25 
111.69 

57.52 
545.60 
925.00 
37.09 
39.95 

1,358.85 
96.45 

163.80 

1.605.49 
42.20 

109.54 
38.92 
43.16 
60.91 

521.80 
195.71 

Date: 2128107 

13



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of March 05,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
CERTIFIED TRANSMISSION-MILLARD 

ERIK P CHAUSSEE 
MARIELA J CHAVOYA 

CLASSROOM PRODUCTS WAREHOUSE LLC 
DALECLAUSEN 

SHARON R COMISAR-LANGDON 
CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTERS 
KATHLEEN CONRAD 
CONTROL MASTERS INC 
CORE KNOWLEDGE FOUNDATION 
DAVID J CORK 
CREATIVE DIVERSITY 
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 
PATRICIA A CRUM 
CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOOKS 
CUBS DISTRIBUTING INC 

CUMMINS CENTRAL POWER LLC 
WILLIAM P CUNNINGHAM 
CURTIS 1000 

CHERYL CURTIS 
D & D COMMUNICATIONS 
JEAN T DAIGLE 
DAILY RECORD 
DALTILE CORPORATION 

ALLEN E DAUBMAN PC LLO 
GENEA DAVIS 
PAMELA M DAVIS 
CHERYL R DECKER 
DEFFENBAUGH INDUSTRIES 
ANDREW S DEFREECE 
DEMCO INC 
ROBERTA E DEREMER 
DIAMOND CUT LAWNS INC 
DICK BLlCK CO 
JOHN D DICKEY 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC 

DIGITAL DOT SYSTEMS INC 
DIRECT ADVANTAGE 

DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY 
AMBER J DOOLITTLE 
JAY R DOSTAL 
VlTALlY I DOVGALYUK 
SCOTT DUGDALE 
SUSAN M DULANY 
DUNHAM HARDWOOD INC 
EASTERN NE HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY 

79.95 
120.01 

11.15 
68.89 

161.99 

89.73 
44.00 
31.53 

2,934.67 
360.00 
39.92 
36.80 
20.99 

408.57 
43.85 

371.16 
255.00 
81.67 

9,294.81 
21.90 

235.00 
83.91 

12.50 
522.73 
560.00 
221.94 
122.22 

21.59 
8.040.42 

193.57 

338.29 
35.21 

1,800.00 
1,110.50 

24.54 
448.65 

354.95 
298.25 

108.77 
45.73 
53.79 

120.81 
13.96 
57.52 

1,645.1 1 
21.195.00 

Date: 2/28/07 

14



Check No 
276085 

Check Register 
Prepared for the Board Meeting of March 05,2007 

Vend No Vendor Name 

052370 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 
ECHO MOTORS & CONTROLS INC 

EDUCATION WEEK 
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA CORPORATION 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNlT #3 

EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNlT #9 
DELTA EDUCATION LLC 
EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION SKILLS INC 
EHLY'S DECORATING, INC. 
REBECCA S EHRHORN 
ELECTRIC FIXTURE & SUPPLY 

ELECTRONIC SOUND INC. 
ELMAN & CO INC 
WARREN K ELTISTE 
ENCHANTED LEARNING, LLC 
LISA G ENGEL 
ELIZABETH A ENGELBART 
LIZBETH ENSOR 
ETAICUISENAIRE 

EXCEL WINDOW SOLUTIONS INC 
EYE ON EDUCATION 
FACTS ON FILE INC. 
FEDERAL EXPRESS 

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC 
FERRELLGAS 
RHONDA J FIELDER-LONG 
FILMS FOR THE HUMANITIES & SCIENCES 
FILTER SHOP INC 
FIRST BANK RICHMOND, NA 
SHANNON M FISCHER 
SUSAN M FLEISSNER 
FLlNN SCIENTIFIC INC 
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES 
KENNETH J FOSSEN 
PATRICK R FOSTER 

FRASER STRYKER MEUSEY OLSON 
PARK UNIVERSITY ENTERPRISES INC 
MICHAEL R FREY 

SCHOOL SPECIALITY INC 
AMY J FRIEDMAN 
GALLUP ORGANIZATION 
GARTNER &ASSOCIATES CO, INC. 
TAMMY GEBHART 
GEYER INSTRUCTIONAL AIDS CO. 
MELISSA GILBERT 
GLASSMASTERS INC 

Amount 
1,680.89 

687.16 

74.94 
245.16 

45.985.01 

1,067.00 
40.95 

1,000.00 

148.48 
667.65 

2.901.32 
2.732.59 
2,095.50 

149.47 
75.00 
58.20 
26.16 

98.16 
87.95 

239.85 
333.55 
38.52 

89.24 
1,459.15 

29.90 
127.33 
97.95 

1,050.06 
1,824.10 

103.23 

32.01 
98.32 

24,882.01 
149.96 
84.00 

8,457.01 

179.00 
73.72 

28.72 
517.45 
625.00 
332.46 
90.52 

293.50 
242.50 

1,945.53 

Date: 2128107 

15



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of March 05,2007 

Check No 
276134 

276135 
276136 
276137 

2761 38 
2761 39 
276140 
276141 

276142 
276143 
276144 
276145 
276146 
276148 
276149 
2761 50 
276151 
2761 52 

276153 
276154 
2761 55 

276156 
276157 
276158 
2761 59 
2761 60 
276161 

276162 
276163 
276165 

276166 
276167 
276168 

2761 69 
2761 70 
276171 

276172 
276173 
276174 
276175 

2761 76 
276177 
2761 79 
276180 
276181 
2761 82 

Vend No Vendor Name 
135691 OSCAR GONZALEZ 
044891 GOPHERlPLAY WITH A PURPOSE 

044896 KAREN A GORDON 
134868 JASON C GOSNELL 
133570 KAREN GOUGHNOUR 

043609 GP DIRECT 
044950 GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY 
135993 AMY GRATE 

044965 KATHERINE A GRAY 
099888 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC 
044972 GREAT ACTIVITIES PUBLISHING CO 

044978 GREAT PLAINS BUSINESS FORMS 
130083 HARRY S GRlMMlNGER 
132938 GUSTAVE A LARSON COMPANY 
131686 ANDREW J HAHN 
102563 HAMPTON BROWN CO INC 
131067 HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS 
133487 HARCOURT ASSESSMENT INC 
047855 HARCOURT INC 

135821 LESLEY A HARRISON-ROLAND 
108175 SHERRY A HAVRANEK 
133468 HEALTH EDUCATION NETWORK LLc; 

048475 HEARTLAND FOUNDATION 
108273 MARGARET HEBENSTREIT PT 
048517 GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC 
108478 DAVID C HEMPHILL 
099235 HERFF JONES INC 
132423 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 
048710 HIGHSMITH COMPANY INC 
048785 MARY HILLS 
048840 SUZANNE J HINMAN 
048845 CAMILLE H HlNZ 
048940 HOB-LOB LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
134503 JENNIFER A HOPKINS-GRIFFIN 
095520 LINDA D HORTON 

049600 HOUCHEN BINDERY LTD 
049650 HOUGHTON MlFFLlN COMPANY 
101032 HUSKER MIDWEST PRINTING 

133397 HY-VEE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA) 
049844 HYDRONIC ENERGY INC 
051573 IDEAL PURE WATER 
051575 THERESAA ILlFF 
135970 INSTALLATION CENTER INC 
102451 INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE 
107281 INTERNATIONAL CATERING INC 
052150 INTERNATIONAL READING ASSOC 

Amount 
63.55 

835.76 

56.84 
324.47 

140.08 
928.91 

2,291.37 
29.16 

100.88 
412.68 

304.50 
179.50 
26.67 

287.80 
80.51 

2,054.88 
33.45 

1,686.82 

6,120.22 
58.58 
10.68 

149.00 

7,188.16 
128.04 
164.89 
24.92 

597.83 
792.00 
20.00 
98.05 
31.52 

30.55 
179.15 

21.48 
60.14 

608.35 

0.00 
279.65 

2,473.74 

85.00 
34.50 
68.12 

140.00 
5,775.00 

931.85 
260.00 

16



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of March 05,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER 

J.A. SEXAUER 
J.W. PEPPER & SON INC. 

RICHARD J JACOB1 
JACQUELINE K JACOX 
JANELLE PUBLICATIONS INC 

CHRISTINE A JANOVEC-POEHLMAN 
HANNELORE W JASA 
GEORGE W JELKIN 
JENSEN TIRE COMPANY 
SHARON KIM H JOHANSEN 
JOHN H HARLAND CO #83 
DESIREE K JOHN 
AMANDA J JOHNSON 
JERRILL B JOHNSON 
MELINDA C JOHNSON 

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY 
JUDAH CASTER COMPANY 
KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING CO 

DONN N KASNER 
CATHERINE A KEISER 
SUSAN L KELLEY 
KEY CURRICULUM PRESS 
AMY A KlCA 

KINKO'S 
BETTY H KLESITZ 
SUSAN R KLOPP 
LARISSA K KNUDSON 
RICHARD L KOLOWSKI 
KONICA MINOLTA PRINTING SOLUTIONS 

MARY E KOUBA 
BRIDGET K KOWAL 
DAWN M KRONAIZL 
JANET F KRUGER 
KUBAT PHARMACYIHEALTHCARE 
AMANDA J KUNES 

LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC 
LAKELAND ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT CO 
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 

VOLKER LANGEHEINE 
LANGENSCHEIDT PUBLISHERS INC 
LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES 
LARRY'S BOILER SERVICE, INC. 
LORENE M LARSEN 
DENISE A LARSON 
JILL C LAVENE 

464.70 
2,040.08 

2.122.15 
93.12 

81.98 
25.00 
84.92 
48.50 

49.96 
1,840.51 

24.74 

30.18 
152.78 
11.15 
55.62 
35.89 

124.17 
140.22 

131.96 
58.20 
49.96 
21.92 

394.85 
15.52 
22.75 

126.10 
48.69 

54.32 
146.47 

51,607.10 

97.00 
75.33 
15.52 
42.79 

1,695.00 
481.74 

197,351.55 
224.34 

993.78 
73.78 

2,116.64 
140.53 
75.00 
58.20 

181.39 
156.90 

Date: 2/28/07 

17



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of March 05,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
130792 LEARNING RESOURCES 51.90 
059100 JEFFREY SCHRANK 

135466 LEE VERNON 
108450 JACEN D LEFHOLTZ 
107903 JENNIFER M LICHTER 

059470 LIEN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL INC 
099395 LINCOLN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
099395 LINCOLN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
133643 JODY C LlNDQUlST 
131472 LINES OF COMMUNICATION 
059577 LINGUISYSTEMS, INC. 

059560 LINWELD INC 
059791 LIVING VOICES 
133758 KRAlG J LOFQUIST 
133027 TRACY LOGAN 
135941 LYNDA LOLLAR 
135834 DEBORAH LONG 
059866 STACY L LONGACRE 
136007 SARA Y LORENTZEN 

135127 BEN LORENZEN 
099965 LOVE AND LOGIC INSTITUTE INC 

06011 1 LOVELESS MACHINE & GRINDING 
131397 LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC 

057770 LRP PUBLICATIONS INC 
060155 LYMAN-RICHEY CORPORATION 
099321 MACKIN BOOK COMPANY 
063582 MARY A MAGSTADT 
132556 MAKEMUSIC INC 
134908 CATHERINE E MANN CHRISTIANSEN 
063920 MARC0 PRODUCTS INC 
133201 DAWN M MARTEN 
108172 LISA A MASlD SCHEPPERS 
108052 MAX l WALKER 
107123 SUSAN P MCADAM 
100944 MCDONALD & ASSOCIATES INC 

063349 MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES 
063361 ALBERT G MCKAIN 
099781 MCQUEENY LOCK COMPANY 

064260 MECHANICAL SALES INC. 
102560 MEDCO COMPANY 
121 126 PATRlClAA MEEKER 
133998 SUZANNE MELLIGER 
064413 MENARDS INC 
135982 KEE-CHAR INC 

064600 METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY INC 
133403 AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK 

150.00 
55.00 

11 5.68 
24.60 

440.00 

200.00 
11.75 

464.91 
1,779.02 

163.80 
635.55 

1,719.00 
73.57 
34.92 
50.76 

25.32 
156.17 

6.76 
80.00 

99.00 
241.50 

595.05 
212.00 

2,566.28 
465.67 

14.07 
1,025.00 

80.00 
181.59 
61.64 
45.00 
98.28 

103.11 
406.90 

7.718.17 

140.65 
519.90 

168.00 
1.495.29 

27.69 
37.83 

281.55 
120.00 

4,863.00 
5,049.31 

Dale: 2/28/07 

18



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of March 05,2007 
p~ - 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
NICHOLAS MEYSENBURG 

MICHAEL TODD & CO. INC. 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC 
MIDLANDS MESSENGER SERVICE INC 

MIDWEST BEDDING CO. 
MIDWEST METAL WORKS INC 
MIDWEST SYMPOSIUM FOR LEADERSHIP 
MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION INC 

MILLARD DRYWALL SERVICES, INC. 
MILLARD LUMBER INC 
MILLARD METAL SERVICES INC. 
MILLARD SCHOOLS ADMINISTRATIVE 
BRAD S MILLARD 
MILLER ELECTRIC COMPANY 
GLENN L MILLERD 
A CYNTHIA MONGE 

KAREN F MONTGOMERY 
KENDALL A MORRISEY 
JUNE E MORRISSEY 
MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO 

JANlS R MULLINS 
MULTI-HEALTH SYSTEMS 
MURPHY TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT CO 
MUSIC TEACHERS SUPPLY LLC 
CYNTHIA D NABITY 
NAHPERD 

NASCO 
NATIONAL FORENSIC LEAGUE 
NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL 
WILLIAM B NATTERMANN 

NCS PEARSON INC 
NCS PEARSON INC 
NE DOLIBOILER INSPECTION PROGRAM 
NEBRASKA AIR FILTER INC 
NEBRASKA ASSN OF SCHOOL BOARDS 
NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF SCHOOL 

NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF SCHOOL ATTORNE 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC 
NEBRASKA IOWA INDUSTRIAL FASTENERS 

NEBRASKA MEDICAL CENTER 
NEBRASKA PNEUMATICS INC 
NEBRASKA PRINTING CENTER 
NEBRASKA SAFETY CENTER 
NEBRASKA TURF PRODUCTS 
HEIDI JO NEUMANN 
CHRISTOPHER H NEVISON 

15.27 

272.30 

636.95 
28.50 

352.00 

802.00 
405.00 

1,907.34 
343.95 
697.92 
102.00 
97.20 
38.80 

7,719.00 
175.52 

72.90 
26.57 
30.99 

130.95 

642.00 
9.99 

58.00 

250.52 
80.75 
68.67 
60.00 

264.65 
10.00 

2,345.00 
25.70 

152.00 
5,203.76 

24.00 

1,261.58 
9,943.00 

21 5.00 

105.00 
800.56 
73.50 

5,100.00 

196.00 
957.00 
150.00 

6.652.66 
175.00 
100.00 

Dale: 2128107 

19



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of March 05,2007 

Check No 
276333 

Vend No Vendor Name 

069099 CAROL C NEWTON 
LYNNE NEWVILLE 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 

BILL NGUYEN 
NOBBIES INC 

AMSAN LLC 
JILL M NUISMER 
NUTS & BOLTS INC 
O'KEEFE ELEVATOR COMPANY, INC. 
KELLY R O'TOOLE 
ANNE M OETH 
OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV. 
OFFICE MAX #521 

OHARCO DISTRIBUTORS 
OMAHA CHILDRENS MUSEUM 
OMAHA HEARING SCHOOL FOR CHILDREN 
OMAHA SLINGS INC 
OMAHA TRACTOR, INCORPORATED 
VIDEO MEDIA PRODUCTONS LLC 
OMAHA TRUCK CENTER INC 

OMAHA WINDUSTRIAL CO. 
OMAHA WINNELSON COMPANY 
OMAHA WORLD HERALD CO 
ON LINE IMAGING SERVICES LLC 

ONE SOURCE 
ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY 
OUTWATER PLASTICS INDUSTRIES INC 
OZANAMlBlST 
SCOTT PACKER 
PAINTIN PLACE CERAMICS INC 
PALOS SPORTS INC 
DAVID L CRAIG 
JANlE L PAPP 
ANGEL0 D PASSARELLI 
PATRICK INSULATION 

PAUL H BROOKES PUBLISHING CO 
LT NEIL P. PAULISON 

PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA INC 
PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA INC 
PATRICIA D BUFFUM 
WARFIELD PC1 LIMITED 
PEARSON EDUCATION 
PEARSON EDUCATION 

PEGLER-SYSCO FOOD SERVICE CO 
JANET PELSTER 

Amount 

44.18 
173.45 

18,996.63 
130.00 
74.37 

18,168.90 
70.81 
33.89 

390.00 
58.20 

108.25 

5,048.62 
22.97 

182.45 
249.00 

2,333.33 
15.00 

918.77 
65.00 

39.46 
758.75 
120.00 

928.60 
1.413.46 
1,632.00 

39.18 
998.73 
275.73 

2,100.00 
80.00 

61 1.36 
126.45 
149.94 

26.44 
873.11 

9.271 .OO 

168.00 
176.00 

5.858.60 

19.00 
780.00 
61.49 

135.38 
666.17 
183.35 
47.53 

Date: 2/28/07 

20



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of March 05,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
276386 132953 CASTULO PENA-MORALES 24.30 

HEIDI T PENKE 

PERFECTION LEARNING CORP. 
VICKY L PETERSON 

PEYTRAL PUBLICATIONS INC 
PHI DELTA KAPPA 
BRDA INC 
ELIZABETH A PIERCE 

MARY J PlLLE 
PITSCO INC 
JUDITH E PORTER 
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS INC 
PRATT AUDIO VISUAL & VIDEO CORP 
PRECISION INDUSTRIES. INC. 
CYNTHIA L PRESTON 
R & F HOBBIES INC 
PRO-ED INC 

PROFESSIONAL AUDIOLOGY AND 
PROTEX CENTRAL INC 
PRUFROCK PRESS INC 
QUANTUM HEALTH PROFESSIONALS INC 
QUILL CORP 

RADIOSHACK CORP 
RAND MCNALLY & COMPANY 
AMY K RANGELOFF 
BETHANYBRAY 
REALLY GOOD STUFF INC 

REBECCA SNYDER SPEECH SERVICES 
DEIDRE REEH 
MATTHEW K REGA 
REGAL AWARDS, INC. 
JENNIFER L REID 
RELIABLE OFFICE SUPPLIES 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC. 
JEFFREY E RlTZ 
ROBERT BROOKE &ASSOCIATES. INC. 

ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER 
EDWARD V ROCKWELL 
CAROL A ROGERS 
LINDAA ROHMILLER 
DEB ROLAND 

BRITTANY A ROM 
EILEEN A RONCl 

ROSENBAUM ELECTRIC INC 
JEAN M RUCHTI 
KATHRYN I RYAN 

30.07 
47.40 

260.14 
57.40 

10,740.00 
507.00 
111.45 
152.29 
799.24 
39.67 

326.34 
1,344.00 

264.59 
76.47 

430.52 
1,147.30 

110.00 
317.50 

90.00 
2,640.00 

340.80 

186.25 
8,650.25 

12.50 
136.28 
514.55 
438.75 

11.29 
98.98 

706.30 
72.11 

473.14 

297.63 
125.15 
98.21 

919.98 

74.1 1 
104.34 
19.20 
50.76 

113.49 
202.73 

5,419.16 
64.21 
45.80 

Dale: 2/28/07 

21



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of March 05,2007 

Check No 
276436 

Vend No Vendor Name 
081491 SAGE PUBLICATIONS, INC. 

SAMMONS PRESTON ROLYAN 
KIMBERLEY K SAUM-MILLS 

BRENT J SCHADE 
KELLI J SCHINSTOCK 
SCHOLASTIC INC 
SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 

SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY 
BRETT SCHULTZ 
SCOTT ENTERPRISES. INC. 
KIMBERLY A SECORA 
SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO 
SECURITY EQUIPMENT INC 
GEORGE J SEFZIK 
KELLY M SELTING 
SETPOINT CONTROLS LLC 
SHARED MOBILITY COACH INC 

AMY L SHATTUCK 
MATTHEW V SHEPPARD 
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 
SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES. INC. 
SIGN SOLUTIONS INC 

SIMPLEXGRINNELL 
DONNA K SLOSSON 
SMILE MAKERS, INC. 
HAFFISSATOU SMITH 
CHARLENE S SNYDER 
SOCIAL STUDIES SCHOOL SERVICE 
SOFTWARE PLUS 
SOLUTION TREE LLC 
LYON FINANCIAL SERVICES 

CAROL A SOUKUP 
SOUTH OMAHA TERMINAL WAREHOUSE CO 

SOUTHISOUTHWEST YMCA 
SOUTHSIDE PLUMBING LLC 
JOHN D SOUTHWORTH 

AMANDA G SPARK 
SPORTIME 
SPORTIME 
AMY ST AMOUR 
STAFF DEVELOPMENT FOR EDUCATORS 

STANDARD STATIONERY SUPPLY CO 
STATE OF NE DEPT- CORRECTIONAL SVCS 
BRENDA K STEWART 
KENNETH STOBBE 
CLAUDIA P SUCHA 

Amount 
489.32 
135.35 

59.65 
27.16 

53.35 
245.25 
35.90 

109.90 

60.00 
350.00 
100.58 

54,472.16 
2.885.43 

157.02 
110.09 

1,507.96 

4.490.50 
74.01 

127.07 
277.59 
146.21 

216.00 
334.00 
205.25 
45.91 

51.84 
84.99 

127.98 
293.43 
120.34 

1.438.83 
11.28 

250.20 
148.00 

1.200.00 
49.03 

25.11 
619.58 

192.98 
86.82 

159.00 
35.60 
22.00 
64.41 
20.65 
71.78 

Dale: 2128107 

22



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of March 05,2007 

Check No 
276484 

Vend No Vendor Name 
135731 MOHANRAJ SUDHAKAR 

084689 SULLIVAN SEWER SERVICE INC 
109822 BRAD D SULLIVAN 

084900 SUNBURST TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION 
133230 GLOBAL VIDEO LLC 
084907 SUNDERLAND BROTHERS COMPANY 
134845 SUNTEX INTERNATIONAL INC 
084930 SUPER DUPER INC 

102869 SUPER SAVER #20 
084959 JAMES V SUTFIN 
132417 JAMES D SWITZER 
133452 INNOVATIVE THERAPISTS INTERNATIONAL 
088654 TARGET 
088680 TEACHER CREATED MATERIALS 
132962 CHILDCRAFT EDUCATION CORPORATION 
088830 TED'S MOWER SALES & SERVICE INC 
133969 TENNANT SALES & SERVICE COMPANY 
049700 TERRY HUGHES TREE SERVICE 
131 159 JONATHON C THOMPSON 

135006 STEVE D THRONE 
132493 GREGORY E TIEMANN 
132140 TILT GOLF 

106807 JEAN M TOOHER 
135981 TOOL HOUSE INC 
089574 TOTAL MARKETING INC 
135950 TOTAL RESPIRATORY AND REHAB 
132138 TOYOTA FINANCIAL SERVICES 

089587 TOYS FOR SPECIAL CHILDREN 
101470 TOYS R US 
107286 TRAVELERS 
089765 TRI-V TOOL & MFG. CO. 
107719 KIMBERLY P TRISLER 
132268 LYNNE A TRUMAN 

135505 TY'S OUTDOOR POWER & SERVICE INC 
131819 JEAN R UBBELOHDE 
133346 DAN UHlNG 

134495 ULTIMATE TRUCK ACCESSORIES INC 
090678 UNISOURCE 
099268 UNITED ART AND EDUCATION 
090214 UNITED ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO INC 
090242 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 

068875 UNlV OF NE MED CENTER 
109067 UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI 
100096 UNIVERSITY OF NEAT LINCOLN 
068878 UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN 
090900 UNIVERSITY PUB, INC. 

Amount 

46.98 
185.00 

19.40 
164.85 
382.63 
227.68 

75.00 
1,215.78 

985.69 
12.73 
37.97 

397.65 
288.07 
505.99 
58.86 

191.26 
367.09 

9.600.00 
69.84 

192.59 
76.15 

171.00 

101.85 
180.34 
138.00 

2,138.40 
463.42 
949.65 
78.93 

185.367.50 
260.00 
60.14 

67.93 
1,290.94 

171.69 
7.750.00 

385.00 
7,669.84 

55.98 
124.56 
312.73 

1,170.00 
140.70 
206.00 
115.00 
140.45 

Dale: 2128107 

23



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of March 05,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
276531 109089 D'NETTE M UPTAGRAFT 32.09 

276532 090440 SPORT SUPPLY GROUP INC 291 .I4 
276533 090632 US TOY COICONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS 113.17 
276534 099266 USA TODAY 146.00 
276535 109122 CONNIE L VLCEK 13.50 
276536 092600 VOSS ELECTRIC CO 2,646.16 
276538 092786 WALCRO INC 125.50 
276539 093008 BARBARA N WALLER 67.71 
276540 131 112 LINDA WALTERS 26.77 
276541 131817 KRISTINE M WARD 65.96 
276542 093650 WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE INC 959.93 
276543 093765 WATER ENGINEERING, INC. 1.850.00 
276544 133344 WATER WIZARD LLC 5.530.00 
276545 133438 HEIDI J WEAVER 201.42 
276546 134979 MARIA T WEAVER 50.68 
276547 132263 JILL E WEDDINGTON 61.06 
276548 093976 WEEKLY READER CORPORATION 358.00 
276549 093978 BECKY S WEGNER 97.97 
276551 131998 RICHARD M WERKHEISER 47.05 
276552 094174 WEST MUSIC COMPANY 223.90 
276553 094650 WESTSIDE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 712.00 
276554 133061 JACKIE L WHISENHUNT 196.96 
276555 094751 DEBBY A WHITAKER 185.84 
276556 094820 WHOLESALE HEATING & COOLING 48.76 
276557 134072 ROBIN L WlAR 22.95 
276558 095157 JOAN C WILSON 27.45 
276559 109073 CRAIG J WOLF 52.86 
276560 095349 WOODWIND & BRASSWIND OF SO BEND LLC 339.00 
276561 130716 SUSAN J WOOSTER 61.49 
276562 095371 WORLD ALMANAC EDUCATION 4.476.84 
276563 095376 WORLD BOOK INC 175.00 
276564 095491 GLEN E WRAGGE 349.09 
276565 101370 XEROX CORPORATION (ORDERS) 38,136.00 
276566 095674 XEROX CORPORATION (LEASES) 372.00 
276567 135976 LARA ZEISLER-MCGUCKIN 30.86 
276568 049650 HOUGHTON MlFFLlN COMPANY 1,222.92 

Total for GENERAL FUND 1,212.065.26 

20302 131397 LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC 4.76 

20303 064950 MIDWEST METAL WORKS INC 31.32 
20304 109843 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 200.98 
20305 100013 OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV. 658.01 

Total for FOOD SERVICE 895.07 

275949 102430 AM1 GROUP INC 1.500.00 
275960 013226 AS1 MODULEX 53.15 
275974 135245 BAHR VERMEER HAECKER ARCHITECTS 26,376.50 

24



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of March 05,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
275990 133480 BERINGER ClACClO DENNELL MABREY 578.75 
276034 131518 COLOR INC 1.368.00 

276036 106902 COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC. 720.00 
276054 131003 DAILY RECORD 26.10 

276164 108432 HILLER ELECTRIC COMPANY 5,794.00 
276222 058775 LAMP RYNEARSON ASSOCIATES INC 8,025.00 
276283 133677 MID STATES AUDIO INC 3,000.00 
276301 134532 MORRISSEY ENGINEERING INC 13.000.00 

276432 134824 ROOFING SOLUTIONS INC 27,000.00 
276440 081880 SCHEMMER ASSOCATES INC 30,666.25 

Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 118.107.75 

275559 108436 COX COMMUNICATIONS INC 179.56 
275563 132423 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 1,499.00 
275580 108358 SARPY COUNTY 500.00 
275924 134877 PROCHASKA &ASSOCIATES INC 33,192.19 

275990 133480 BERINGER ClACClO DENNELL MABREY 8.145.67 
276039 135287 CONSTRUCT INC 0.00 
276162 132423 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 5,421 .OO 
276254 060136 LUEDER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 17.587.70 
276267 100944 MCDONALD &ASSOCIATES INC 89.90 

276273 107298 MECO-HENNE CONTRACTING, INC. 547.843.00 
276284 102870 MIDLAND COMPUTER INC 4,510.95 
276402 133745 PRIMEX WIRELESS INC 5,883.79 
276432 134824 ROOFING SOLUTIONS INC 3,065.60 
276440 081880 SCHEMMER ASSOCATES INC 20,314.03 
276501 132452 TERRACON INC 1,440.25 

276537 054657 W BOYD JONES CONSTRUCTION CO 96,561 .OO 

Total for CONSTRUCTION 746.233.64 

275561 135662 KATHRYN ANN DAVIS 160.00 
275577 108487 PHYSICS BOWL AAPT 72.50 
275578 135984 PATRICIA C PLACE 100.00 
275582 068834 UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN 330.00 
275583 068840 UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA 330.00 
275584 068840 UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA 612.50 

275586 068840 UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA 330.00 
275608 133491 TESOL REGISTRATION SERVICES 1,320.00 
275609 068840 UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA 330.00 
275954 135051 APPLES & MORE A TEACHERS STORE 163.65 

275958 010060 D. JEFFREY EVANS 605.71 
275966 136010 SHARON BABCOCK 169.00 
275979 099646 BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE 225.87 
276002 099645 HENRY BORENSON 286.09 
27601 1 107768 CHARLEEN J BRUGGEMAN 440.63 
276014 020550 BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH 370.00 
276033 025455 COLLEGE BOARD 106.90 

25



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of March 05, 2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 

276059 136005 ERIN M DAWES 6.77 
DURHAM WESTERN HERITAGE MUSEUM 

EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3 
DELTA EDUCATION LLC 
EVAN-MOOR EDUCATIONAL PUBLISHERS 

GRIZZLY INDUSTRIAL INC 
HAMPTON BROWN CO INC 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO 
KINKO'S 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC 
LINGUISYSTEMS, INC. 

LIVING VOICES 
VIRGINIA S MALONE 
MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES 
MINDWARE 
NASCO 
NEBRASKA ASSOCIATION FOR GIFTED 
NEBRASKA COUNCIL ON ECON EDISMG 
AMSAN LLC 

OH-K FAST PRINT 
OMAHA COMMUNITY PLAYHOUSE 
OPEN HANDS OMAHA INC 

PEARSON EDUCATION 
PEOPLES PUBLISHING GROUP, INC. 
RADIOSHACK CORP 
BETH M RElTZ 
SCHOLASTIC INC 
SEARCH INSTITUTE 
JEAN R UBBELOHDE 
NICOLE K WEIDEMAN 
WEST MUSIC COMPANY 

Total for GRANT FUND 66,249.58 

276308 099045 MUTUAL OF OMAHA COMPANIES 191.575.64 

I Total for 191.575.64 1 
BUSINESS MEDIA INC 
GOPHERlPLAY WITH A PURPOSE 

INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER 
MCGILL RESTORATION INC. 

METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY INC 
MID STATES AUDIO INC 
MILLARD LUMBER INC 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC 

Total for DEPRECIATION 20.156.36 

275607 135998 WANDA C SUTTON 300.00 
276078 130908 DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DIST.28-0001 497.21 9.08 

Dale: 2128107 

26



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of March 05,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 

Total for INTERLOCAL FUND 497,519.08 

275589 132290 FAZOLI'S RESTAURANTS LLC 95.92 
275593 133500 FAX GILBERT PRODUCTIONS INC 350.00 
276004 019559 BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC 498.81 
276009 135818 DIANA BROWN 324.00 
276052 130731 D & D COMMUNICATIONS 1,638.00 
276120 041100 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES 52.02 
276178 130926 IMAGE MARKET 526.75 
276263 135786 HEIDI MOLINA MARTINEZ 162.00 
276283 133677 MID STATES AUDIO INC 3,000.00 
276284 102870 MIDLAND COMPUTER INC 188.32 
276347 100013 OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV. 290.00 
276414 100642 REALLY GOOD STUFF INC 240.91 
276496 088654 TARGET 109.99 
276552 094174 WEST MUSIC COMPANY 661.42 

Total for ACTIVITY FUND 8,138.14 

275588 135989 TODD WHITAKER -300.00 

Total for -300.00 1 

I Report Total 2.860.640.52 / 

27



PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Don Stroh Administration Center 5606 So. 147th Street Omaha, NE 681 37-2604 (402) 895-8200 Fax (402) 895-8409 

February 28,2007 

TO: Board Members 

FROM: Amy Friedman 

RE: Employees of the Month 

The Employees of the Month for March are Mandy Johnson, principal at Hitchcock Elementary 
and Ruth "Sue Selega, educational paraprofessional at Millard West High School. 

AF : sp 

MILLARD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Dave Anderson, Brad Burwell, Mike Kennedy, Mike Pate, Linda Poole, Jean Stothert, Keith Lutz, Ed.D. Superintendent 

28



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: First Reading of Policy 6340
Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Communication with Parents

MEETING DATE: March 5, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:
Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Communication with Parents

ACTION DESIRED: Approve the policy

BACKGROUND: This policy on Communication with Parents includes slight revisions to
include references to new communication methods made possible through technology.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Make suggestions for revisions.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Complete first reading of policy.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: This Board policy outlines
information communication with parents.

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Martha Bruckner, Judy Porter, Carol Newton

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: _________________________________________

BOARD ACTION:

29



Category: Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
Policy: Communication with Parents 6340 
 
The District recognizes that quality communication between parent and teacher is important to 
the students’ educational development. 
 
Communication between parent and teacher shall be varied and frequent. Methods of 
communication may include but are not limited to parent−teacher conferences, mail, e-mail, 
student information system portal, telephone, school visitation by parents and home visitation by 
teachers. 
 
Related Rule: 6340.1 
 
Date of Adoption: February 4, 1974 
Date of Revision: April 24, 2000 
Date of Revision:  March 19, 2007 

Millard Public Schools 
Omaha, NE 

30



Category: Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment
Policy: Communication with Parents
Rule: Communication with Parents 6340.1

Parent notification about unsatisfactory student work is the responsibility of the teacher. The
progress report notification shall reflect the educational growth of the student in relationship to
his or her ability and achievement. This responsibility is to be carried out as follows:

I. At the end of the first four weeks of each quarter regular intervals or the mid−point of each
marking period, parents of students doing failing or near−failing work are to be notified in
writing by the teacher with a copy of this information notification also given to the counselor
or principal.

II. At least two weeks before the end of each marking period if failing or near failing work
persists, the teacher should again give written notices to the students’ parents concerning the
students’ unsatisfactory work and with this information given made available to the
counselor or principal.

Related Policy: 6340

Date of Adoption: February 4, 1974
Date of Revision: April 24, 2000
Date of Revision: March 19, 2007

Millard Public Schools
Omaha, NE

31



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Policy 7600

MEETING DATE: March 5, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Technology Division

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Policy 7600—Electronic Monitoring and
Surveillance Systems

ACTION DESIRED: First Reading of New Policy

BACKGROUND: Policy 7600—Electronic Monitoring and Surveillance Systems and
the accompanying Rule 7600.1 have been written to provide parameters for the use of digital
camera recording systems, closed circuit television systems, covert camera systems, Global
Positioning Satellite (GPS) in-vehicle location identification systems, tracking and asset
identification software, electronic pass-key systems, and other similar systems that the District
may wish to use within the District.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Mark Feldhausen, Asst. Supt. of Technology

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: __________________________________________
(Signature)

BOARD ACTION:

32



Technology

Electronic Monitoring and Surveillance Systems 7600

The Board of Education has the responsibility to maintain and protect the property of the District
and to provide for the safety and security of its students, staff and visitors. To meet this
responsibility the District may utilize electronic monitoring and surveillance systems at its
facilities and in school buses and vehicles used by the District. Such systems will be used to
promote the safety and security of students, staff, visitors and to protect District property.
Electronic monitoring and surveillance shall only be utilized as approved by the Superintendent
or designee, and will comply with all applicable state and federal laws.

33



Technology

Electronic Monitoring and Surveillance Systems 7600.1

I. Definitions

Monitoring and Surveillance Systems may include, but are not limited to, analog/digital
camera recording systems, closed circuit television systems, covert camera systems, Global
Positioning Satellite (GPS) in-vehicle location identification systems, tracking and asset
identification software, electronic pass-key systems, and other similar systems that the District
may utilize (hereinafter "systems").

II. Purpose/System Coverage

A. The District may use such systems to monitor and protect district property and
promote and foster the safety and security of students, staff and visitors.

B. The District shall notify its students and staff that electronic surveillance and
monitoring may take place on all District property and in all transportation vehicles used by the
District. The District shall incorporate such notice in the student handbooks and staff
handbooks.

C. The District shall notify visitors and members of the public of the use of such
surveillance by appropriate signage at the main entrance of each building.

D. The Superintendent or designee shall be responsible for designating authorized users
and shall provide for the necessary training of such authorized users.

E. The District shall provide reasonable safeguards to the system to restrict unauthorized
access and to protect the system from unauthorized use. All students, staff and visitors are
strictly prohibited from any unauthorized use, tampering or otherwise interfering with any
monitoring or surveillance system.

III. System Records

A. The use of such systems shall be the responsibility of the Superintendent or designee.
Building Principals or Administrators shall be authorized users and shall monitor the system on a
regular basis to ensure the system is operational and functioning properly.

B. Data from the system is only to be viewed by authorized users or other specified
personnel as may be authorized by the Superintendent or designee. Such data including, but not
limited to, recordings and logs should be reviewed when necessary as determined by the
Superintendent or designee.

34



C. Data recorded or logged on the system shall be kept no longer than 21 days from the
date such data was recorded or logged unless a request for preservation of such data is received
by the District or the District personnel have determined that it is necessary to retain such data
for a longer period.

D. In the event that data from the system is to be preserved longer than the 21 days, the
Building Principal or Administrator shall contact the Assistant Superintendent of Technology
who shall thereafter be responsible for securing, preserving and storing the requested data. Such
data retained by the District shall be kept so long as is necessary or required by law.

IV. Surveillance System Modifications & Expansion

A. The monitoring and surveillance system(s) at any site shall not be modified,
equipment moved or relocated, or the system otherwise altered from its installed state without
prior consultation with and approval of the District's Technology Division. Alterations to the
monitoring and surveillance system shall be documented in writing with a signature of approval
from the Superintendent or designee.

B. Electronic monitoring and Surveillance systems throughout the District shall include
like equipment and technologies and functionality. New equipment should be compatible with
legacy systems and interoperable.

35



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Partnership with Metropolitan Community College

MEETING DATE: March 5, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Add nine additional academy opportunities provided
by Metropolitan Community College. The Metropolitan Community College Technical
Academy (MCCTA) is designed to provide high school juniors and seniors with opportunities to
explore technical career fields. The program consists of a combination of college-level courses
and on-the-job work experience. Students will participate in the academy classes from 1:00-3:30
four days a week and in designated programs will complete internship/apprenticeship work
experiences one day a week.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval: X

BACKGROUND: The district has 14 academy opportunities available for students for
2006-07. Students who enroll in an MCC Academy attend class on the appropriate MCC
campus, provide their own transportation, pay tuition to earn MCC course credit, and earn
elective credit toward high school graduation. These programs create opportunities for students
that are not provided in our district and have potential to meet the needs of some students. This
opportunity is available at no cost to the district.

A schedule of the additional academies is attached.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Include the additional MCC Academies as an option for Millard
students.

TIMELINE:

RESPONSIBLE PERSON (S): Dr. Judy Porter

ASSOCIATE
SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: _________________________

(Signature)

36



CALL CENTER SPECIALIST – NEW!
Sarpy Campus – 91st & Giles

Year 1 Student 2007 – 2008
Dates Course Course Title Credits Times Days Offered
August 21—August 31

RDLS 1230 Career Planning 1 1:00—2:30 M, T, W, TH

September 5—November 20
INFO 1008 Business Office Communications 4.5 1:00—3:20 M, T, W, TH

December 1—February 26 These are 5 ½ week classes
INFO 1010 Customer Service Skills 4.5 1:00—3:20 M, T, W, TH
INFO 1216 Call Center Operations I 2 1:00—3:20 M, T, W, TH

March 5—May 11 These are 5 ½ week classes
INFO 1226 Call Center Operations II 4.5 1:00—3:20 M, T, W, TH

Total Credit Hours 16.5

COURSE DESCRIPTIONS
INFO 1008 – Business Office Communications This course explores the use of technology in today’s
business environment. The student practices effective telephone skills as well as written business
communications. Some topics include using voice recognition, handwriting recognition, the Personal Digital
Assistant (PDA) and Microsoft Outlook software.

INFO 1010 – Customer Service Skills This course is designed to provide an in-depth look at the soft skills and
self-management skills people need to provide effective customer service and support in all business
environments.

INFO 1216 – Call Center Operations I This course is an introduction to call center operations. Topics include
industry definitions and vocabulary, types of call centers, workplace policies, and employer expectations. The
student explores current call center technology, the skills necessary to use them, and various job categories
within today’s call centers.

INFO 1226 – Call Center Operations II This course is a continuation of INFO 1216. The course focuses on
advanced topics and skills associated with call center procedures. The student explores customer care and
professional development strategies, time management skills, and industry expectations regarding technology
and equipment used. Further study of the communication process and applicable technology used to
communicate effectively in the call center environment is emphasized.

RDLS 1230 – Career Planning This course assists the student in making a career choice. Topics include
values, clarification of interests, skill assessment and the decision-making process.

37



CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT (C.N.A.) – NEW!
South Omaha Campus - Industrial Training Center

Year 1 Student 2007—2008
Dates Course Course Title Credits Times Days Offered
September 5—November 20

HIMS 1110 Introduction to Health
Management

4.5 2:00 – 4:00 M, W

HLTH 1000 Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation 1 2:00 – 3:00 T, TH

December 1—February 26
HLTH 1200 Long Term Care/Certified

Nursing Assistant
6.5 1:00 – 4:00 M, T, W, TH

March 5 – May 11
HIMS 1150 Intro To Medical Law & Ethics 4.5 2:00 – 4:00 M, T, W, TH

TOTAL CREDIT HOURS 16.5

Application Process:
 Provide proof of a current (within the past 12 month period) Mantoux PPD Skin Test (Tuberculosis

Test)
 Provide evidence of preparation in English writing and reading skills at 1000-level courses through

assessment testing or completion of comparable coursework (completed at Metro or other college).

COURSE DESCRIPTIONS
HIMS 1110 – Introduction to Health Management This course is an overview of the healthcare field. Topics
include healthcare systems, history of health care, careers in health care, personal qualities of healthcare
workers, principles of teamwork, time management, human growth and development, cultural diversity, safety
issues, computer technology in healthcare settings.

HIMS 1150 – Introduction to Medical Law & Ethics This course gives students a foundation into the federal
and state laws of the medical profession and ethical issues associated with working in a healthcare setting.
HIPPA regulations are explored in detail. Topics include professional, social, and interpersonal healthcare
issues. Identification of measures to promote confidentiality as major changes in electronic health record (EHR)
technology occur is also covered. Investigation of techniques to maintain office safety, as well as safety and
confidentiality of patients and medical records, is also included.

HLTH 1000 – Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Basic life support for health care providers includes adult and
pediatric CPR, one and two rescuers, foreign body airway obstruction management, and mouth to mask
ventilation. This course is taught in cooperation with the American Heart Association.

HLTH 1200 – Long Term Care/Certified Nursing Assistant
The course is designed to meet the Nebraska Department of Health training requirements for nursing
assistant certification and employment in long term care facilities. The course combines classroom lecture,
laboratory application and clinical experience for the development of basic skills needed to care for the
elderly. Course content will focus on teaching the nursing assistant to provide safe, effective, and caring
services to the elderly or chronically ill patient of any age, in a long term care facility.

DATABASE ADMINISTRATION – NEW!

38



Fort Omaha Campus – 30th & Fort Street

Year 1 Student 2007 – 2008
Dates Course Course Title Credits Times Days Offered
August 21—August 31

RDLS 1230 Career Planning 1 1:00—2:30 M, T, W, TH

September 5—November 20
INFO 1003 Intro. to Computer Programming 5 1:00—3:20 M, T, W, TH
INFO 1620 Database Design,

Implementation & Management
4.5 1:00—3:20 M, T, W, TH

December 1—February 26 These are 5 ½ week classes 1:00—3:20
INFO 2630 Structured Query Language

(SQL)
4.5 1:00—3:20 M, T, W, TH

March 5—May 11 These are 5 ½ week classes
INFO 2640 Oracle PL/SQL Programming 4.5 1:00—3:20 M, T, W, TH

Total Credit Hours 19.5

COURSE DESCRIPTIONS
INFO 1003 – Intro. to Computer Programming This course provides the beginning programmer with a firm
foundation in concepts used in structured and object-oriented computer programming. The course emphasizes
the use of mathematical problem solving and logic needed to understand a problem. The student uses printer
spacing charts, flowcharts, pseudo code, and algorithms, to document logic as a solution to a programming
problem. The student uses current programming software to implement the logic as a computer program.

INFO 1620 – Database Design, Implementation & Management This course is an introduction to database
design, implementation and management. In this course, the basics of database design and manipulation will
be covered. Topics include relationships, database normalization, constraints, data modeling, multi-use
database architectures, web database design concepts, database administration functions, and exploration of
various DBMS software products. The student learns how to design and manipulate the database in order to
maintain and present data that is accurate, meaningful, and supportive in a business environment.

INFO 2630 – Structured Query Language (SQL) This course is designed to give the student the skills needed
to access and manipulate data in a relational database management system. Basic through advanced level
SQL commands will be covered. The student explores various DBMS SQL environments.

INFO 2640 – Oracle PL/SQL Programming This course is an introduction to database design, implementation
and management. In this course, the basics of database design and manipulation will be covered. Topics
include relationships, database normalization, constraints, data modeling, multi-use database architectures, web
database design concepts, database administration functions, and exploration of various DBMS software
products. The student learns how to design and manipulate the database in order to maintain and present data
that is accurate, meaningful, and supportive in a business environment.

RDLS 1230 – Career Planning This course assists the student in making a career choice. Topics include
values, clarification of interests, skill assessment and the decision-making process.

39



EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TECHNICIAN (EMT) – NEW! (SENIORS ONLY)
South Omaha Campus - Industrial Training Center

Year 1 Student 2007—2008
Dates Course Course Title Credits Times Days Offered
September 5—November 20

HLTH 1000 Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation 1 2:00 – 4:00 T, TH
HIMS 1120 Medical Terminology I 4.5 2:00 – 4:00 M, W

December 1—February 26
HIMS 1310 Introduction to Anatomy and 4.5 1:00-3:00 M, T, W, TH

Physiology
March 5—May 11

HLTH 1100 EMT Basic 9.5 1:00 – 4:00 M, T, W, TH

TOTAL CREDIT HOURS 19.5

PLEASE NOTE: You must be 18 years or older by May 2008

COURSE DESCRIPTIONS
HIMS 1120 – Medical Terminology I This course assists the student in establishing a solid foundation of
medical terminology and abbreviations. Emphasis is placed on understanding the medical vocabulary as it
applies to the anatomy, physiology, and pathology of the human body. The functioning of the body systems,
clinical/surgical procedures, and drug therapies are studied. Normal, pathological, clinical, and laboratory
considerations are examined in order to best prepare the student for entrance into the healthcare professions.
Emphasis is also placed on correct spelling and pronunciation.

HIMS 1310 – Introduction to Anatomy & Physiology Prerequisite(1): HIMS 1120 This course focuses on the
human body as a living, functioning organism. The course is designed to teach important concepts about
human anatomy and physiology. The student learns how cells, tissues, organs, and body systems function
together to carry on complex activities. All major body systems, their interaction with other structures and
systems, and their role in the human organism are emphasized.

HLTH 1000 – Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Basic life support for health care providers includes adult and
pediatric CPR, one and two rescuers, foreign body airway obstruction management, and mouth to mask
ventilation. This course is taught in cooperation with the American Heart Association.

HLTH 1100 – EMT Basic Emergency Medical Technician course provides an introduction to Emergency
Medical Care. Modules of training include medical-legal, roles and responsibilities of the EMT, documentation
and communication, Human Body, medical terminology, lifting and moving, Airway Management Basic and
Advanced, Patient Assessment, medical and trauma. Medical Emergencies, treatment and use of assisted
medications and IV maintenance, bleeding control and shock, trauma emergencies, use of immobilization
devices, obstetrical emergencies, childbirth, pediatrics and children emergencies, ambulance operations,
hazardous materials, mass casualty and triage.

40



HUMAN SERVICES/SOCIAL WORK – NEW! (SENIORS ONLY)

Upon completion of the program, students will earn a Human Services Basics Specialist Diploma.

COURSE DESCRIPTIONS
HMSV 1010 – Introduction to Human Services This introductory course explores the human services field.
The student is exposed to historical perspectives, ethics and the role of the community support Human Service
practitioner in various agencies and specific areas of human services employment.

HMSV 1110 – Interpersonal Communication Skills This is an introductory course in basic interpersonal
communication skills. The student discusses, evaluates and demonstrates skills of appropriate self-disclosure,
active listening and appropriate challenging. These skills are acquired through small group discussion with
other students.

HMSV 1120 – Helping Skills/Techniques This course begins to prepare the student to use good helping skills
on a one-to-one basis. Counseling skills/techniques include at least four of the following: active listening,
reflective feedback, summarizing, self-disclosing, displaying empathy, confronting, establishing rapport, and
communicating at the client’s comprehensive level. Skills are acquired and demonstrated through video-taped
role-plays, in-class role-plays, counseling critiques, case studies, and other experiential exercises.

HMSV 1150 – Community Resources This course provides the student with an opportunity to explore career
options in the human services field through direct observation in a field setting and through guest speakers.
This course also helps the student begin to develop knowledge of community resources.

PSYC 1010 – Introduction to Psychology The student learns a broad overview of the general field,
fundamental principles and methods of psychology. This course is designed to be a transferable course. Main
topics include physiological psychology, learning, memory, human growth and development, personality,
motivation and emotion, social psychology, abnormal behavior and therapeutic approaches.

SOCI 1010 – Introduction to Sociology This course involves an introduction to the scientific study of society
and human social behavior; focuses on the concepts of research methods, research findings, sociological

Year 1 Student 2007—2008
Dates Course Course Title Credits Times Days Offered
September 5—November 20

HMSV 1010 Introduction to Human Services 4 2:00 – 4:00 M, W
SOCI 1010 Introduction to Sociology 4.5 2:00 – 4:00 T, TH

December 1—February 26
HMSV 1110 Interpersonal Communication

Skills
3.5 2:00 – 4:00 M, W

PSYC 1010 Introduction to Psychology 4.5 2:00 – 4:00 T, TH

March 5—May 11
HMSV 1120 Helping Skills/Techniques 3.5 2:00 – 4:00 M, W
HMSV 1150 Community Resources 3.5 2:00 – 4:00 T, TH

TOTAL CREDIT HOURS 23.5

41



theories, society, institutions, groups, social structure, culture, social interaction, socialization, social problems,
social inequality, and social change; and is designed to be transferable.

42



MEDICAL OFFICE TECHNOLOGY – NEW!
Sarpy Campus – 91st & Giles

Year 1 Student 2007 – 2008
Dates Course Course Title Credits Times Days Offered
August 21—August 31

RDLS 1230 Career Planning 1 1:00—2:30 M, T, W, TH

September 5—November 20
HIMS 1110 Introduction To Health

Management
4.5 2:00 – 4:00 M, T, W, TH

HIMS 1150 Introduction to Medical Law &
Ethics

4.5 2:00 – 4:00 M, T, W, TH

December 1—February 26 These are 5 ½ week classes
HIMS 1120 Medical Terminology I 4.5 2:00 – 4:00 M, T, W, TH

March 5—May 11 These are 5 ½ week classes
HIMS 1130 Medical Terminology II 4.5 2:00 – 4:00 M, T, W, TH

Total Credit Hours 19

COURSE DESCRIPTIONS
HIMS 1110 – Introduction to Health Management This course is an overview of the healthcare field. Topics
include healthcare systems, history of health care, careers in health care, personal qualities of healthcare
workers, principles of teamwork, time management, human growth and development, cultural diversity, safety
issues, computer technology in healthcare settings. The components of healthcare facilities, including the
governing board, the administration, and the professional/medical staff, will be covered. The regulations and
standards that apply to healthcare organizations, the reimbursement methods used, and the professionals that
provide the services will be explored.

HIMS 1120 – Medical Terminology I This course assists the student in establishing a solid foundation of
medical terminology and abbreviations. Emphasis is placed on understanding the medical vocabulary as it
applies to the anatomy, physiology, and pathology of the human body. The functioning of the body systems,
clinical/surgical procedures, and drug therapies are studied. Normal, pathological, clinical, and laboratory
considerations are examined in order to best prepare the student for entrance into the healthcare professions.
Emphasis is also placed on correct spelling and pronunciation.

HIMS 1130 – Medical Terminology II This course is a continuation of HIMS 1120. Additional body systems,
specialty medical areas, clinical procedures, laboratory tests, medical terms and abbreviations are presented.
Practical applications with case reports, operative and diagnostic tests, and laboratory and x-ray reports are
studied.

HIMS 1150 – Introduction to Medical Law & Ethics This course gives students a foundation into the federal
and state laws of the medical profession and ethical issues associated with working in a healthcare setting.
HIPPA regulations are explored in detail. Topics include professional, social, and interpersonal healthcare
issues. Identification of measures to promote confidentiality as major changes in electronic health record (EHR)
technology occur is also covered. Investigation of techniques to maintain office safety, as well as safety and
confidentiality of patients and medical records, is also included.

43



RDLS 1230 – Career Planning This course assists the student in making a career choice. Topics include
values, clarification of interests, skill assessment and the decision-making process.

44



NETWORK SECURITY – NEW!
Sarpy Campus – 91st & Giles

Year 1 Student 2007 – 2008
Dates Course Course Title Credits Times Days Offered
August 21—August 31

RDLS 1230 Career Planning 1 1:00—2:30 M, T, W, TH

September 5—November 20
INFO 2805 Network & Information Security

Basics
4.5 M, T, W, TH

INFO 2806 Network Attacks, Intrusions, and
Penetration Testing

4.5 M, T, W, TH

December 1—February 26 These are 5 ½ week classes
INFO 2807 Web & Server Applications

Security
4.5 M, T, W, TH

March 5—May 11 These are 5 ½ week classes
INFO 2810 Security Planning: Assessment,

Analysis and Implementation
4.5 M, T, W, TH

Total Credit Hours 19

COURSE DESCRIPTIONS
INFO 2805 – Network & Information Security Basics This course is a survey of network and information
security. Survey of network topics include threat assessment, risk management, establishing and managing
network security policy, user training, security models, objective, architectures, and the investigative process.
Information security topics such as constitutional issues, applicable laws and rights and rules of evidence will be
covered. The class will also discuss confidentiality, integrity, availability, accountability, and auditing.

INFO 2806 – Network Attacks, Intrusions and Penetration Testing This course covers attack and intrusion
methods as well as how to defend against these methods. By studying network security from the point of view
of the cracker and hacker, the student gets hands-on exposure to penetration testing, Intrusion Detection
Systems (IDS), methods used to circumvent systems, malicious code and its impact on systems, and how to
defend against them.

INFO 2807 – Web & Server Applications Security This course examines a variety of communication
protocols, the client/server applications that use them, and their vulnerabilities. The student explores methods
to mitigate vulnerabilities of Internet/Intranet applications and workstations. Discussion centers on best
practices and the student uses variety of utilities to build, test, and defend all computers in the Enterprise
environment.

INFO 2810 – Security Planning: Assessment, Analysis & Implementation This course provides the student
with a realistic, hands-on scenario-based environment to combine and implement the concepts and tools
covered in previous classes. The student conducts a risk analysis and threat assessment and completes a
security plan that includes auditing, monitoring, incident response, forensics, and penetration testing. This
course is to be taken after the other five security courses or experience in their topics.
RDLS 1230 – Career Planning This course assists the student in making a career choice. Topics include
values, clarification of interests, skill assessment and the decision-making process.

45



PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY – NEW!
South Omaha Campus – ITC Building

Year 1 Student 2007 – 2008
Dates Course Course Title Credits Times Days Offered
August 21—August 31

RDLS 1230 Career Planning 1 1:00—2:30 M, T, W, TH

September 5—November 20
INCT 1303 Basic Plumbing 6.5 1:00—2:45 M,T,W,TH,

December 1—February 26 These are 5 ½ week classes
INCT XXXX Residential Plumbing 6.5 1:00—2:45 M,T,W,TH.

March 5—May 11 These are 5 ½ week classes
INCT XXXX Commercial Plumbing 6.5 1:00---2:45 M,T,W,TH

Total Credit Hours 20.5

COURSE DESCRIPTIONS
INCT 1303 – Basic Plumbing This course includes an introduction to the plumbing trade through safety, types
of plumbing supplies, the designing in the solution of plumbing systems, identification of valves, closets and
water heaters. Troubleshooting and repairs of typical plumbing problems are covered.

INCT XXXX – Residential Plumbing This course provides detailed instruction in the following areas: faucet
installation and repair, sink installation including drainpipe assembly and hookup, welding and selecting copper
pipe, install and repair toilets, tub and shower installation, proper installation of hot water heaters to UPC code
standard including supply lines, shutoff valves, pressure relief valve, gas or electric supply connection, and
proper ventilation.

INCT XXXX – Commercial Plumbing This course introduces students to reading commercial drawings,
intermediate math for plumbers; installing piping in trenches, establishing grade for drain and waste piping,
joining clay and concrete pipe, connecting to the sewer main, and installing roof, floor, and area drains; installing
pipe hangers and support, and installing and testing DWV piping.

RDLS 1230 – Career Planning This course assists the student in making a career choice. Topics include
values, clarification of interests, skill assessment and the decision-making process.

46



WRITING FOR THE SCREEN AND STAGE – NEW!
(TV scripting, speeches, press releases, screen writing, plays, slam poetry, lyrics, interviewing, voice over, etc)

Year 1 Student 2007 – 2008
Dates Course Course Title Credits Times Days Offered
September 5—November 20

ENGL 1310 Creative Writing 4.5 2:00 – 4:00 M, W
THEA 2010 Script Analysis 4.5 2:00 – 4:00 T, TH

December 1—February 26
THEA 2020 Fundamentals of Acting I 4.5 2:00 – 4:00 M, W
THEA 2XXX Intro to Playwriting 4.5 2:00 – 4:00 T, TH

March 5—May 11
THEA 2XXX Playwriting Adaptations 4.5 2:00 – 4:00 M, W
THEA 2900 Great Plains Theatre

Conference*
3 TBA T, TH

TOTAL CREDIT HOURS 25.5

Prerequisite:
ENGL 1010 English Composition I, may be taken as dual credit in high school, online or the summer before (B
or better required)
* This course extends beyond the high school timeline to include the Memorial Day weekend.

Students will earn a Dramatic Writing For Stage and Screen Specialist Diploma upon completion of the
program.

COURSE DESCRIPTIONS
ENGL 1310 – Creative Writing The student writes fiction, poetry, drama and/or other literary forms.

RDLS 1230—Career Planning This course assists the student in making a career choice. Topics include
values, clarification of interests, skill assessment and the decision-making process.

THEA 2010 – Script Analysis The student learns to do close readings of dramatic texts to explore themes and
technical challenges. Analysis from technical, performance and directorial points of view and the importance of
unity in a production’s technical elements are emphasized in the course.

THEA 2020 – Fundamentals of Acting I This is a basic acting course for the student with limited acting
experience but who has an interest in studying the demands and the disciplines of acting, especially in live
theatre. Exercises in relaxation, movement, voice, concentration, trust, partner/group interaction, improvisation,
imagination, and memorization prepares the student for basic character and scene work.

THEA 2900 – Great Plains Theatre Conference*
THEA 2XXX – Introduction to Playwriting
THEA 2XXX – Playwriting Adaptations

47



Millard Course Descriptions:

XXX CALL CENTER SPECIALIST– 11/12 Y 10 Credits
Description: This program is provided through agreement with Metropolitan Community
College. Students will attend classes at the Sarpy Campus. Students will complete Career
Planning (RDLS 1230), Business Office Communication (INFO 1008), Customer Service Skills
(INFO 1010), Call Center Operations I (INFO1216) and Call Center Operations II (INFO 1226).
Students will be responsible for transportation, instructional materials, tuition and fees at MCC.
Prerequisites: Approved application and interview. Contact your counselor for information.

XXX CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT– 11/12 Y 10 Credits
Description: This program is provided through agreement with Metropolitan Community
College. Students will attend classes at the South Omaha Campus. Students will complete
Introduction to Health Management (HIMS 1110), Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (HLTH
1000), Long Term Care/Certified Nursing Assistant (HLTH 1200), and Intro to Medical Law &
Ethics (HIMS 1150). Students will be responsible for transportation, instructional materials,
tuition and fees at MCC.
Prerequisites: Approved application and interview. Contact your counselor for information.

XXX DATABASE ADMINISTRATION– 11/12 Y 10 Credits
Description: This program is provided through agreement with Metropolitan Community
College. Students will attend classes at the Fort Omaha Campus. Students will complete Career
Planning (RDLS 1230), Intro to Computer Programming (INFO 1003), Database Design,
Implementation & Management (INFO 1620), Structured Query Language (INFO 2630), and
Oracle PL/SQL Programming (INFO 2640). Students will be responsible for transportation,
instructional materials, tuition and fees at MCC.
Prerequisites: Approved application and interview. Contact your counselor for information.

XXX EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TECHNICIAN (EMT)-12 Y 10 Credits
Description: This program is provided through agreement with Metropolitan Community
College. Students will attend classes at the South Omaha Campus. Students will complete
Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (HLTH 1000), Medical Terminology 1 (HIMS 1120),
Introduction to Anatomy and Physiology (HIMS 1310), and EMT Basic (HLTH 1100).
Students will be responsible for transportation, instructional materials, tuition and fees at MCC.
Prerequisites: Approved application and interview. Contact your counselor for information.

XXX HUMAN SERVICES/SOCIAL WORK-12 Y 10 Credits
Description: This program is provided through agreement with Metropolitan Community
College. Students will attend classes at the Sarpy Center. Students will complete Introduction
to Human Services (HMSV 1010), Introduction to Sociology (SOCI 1010), Interpersonal
Communication Skills (HMSV 1110), Introduction to Psychology (PSYC 1010), and Helping
Skills/Techniques (HMSV 1120), and Community Resources (HMSV 1150). Students will be
responsible for transportation, instructional materials, tuition and fees at MCC.
Prerequisites: Approved application and interview. Contact your counselor for information.

48



XXX MEDICAL OFFICE TECHNOLOGY-11/12 Y 10 Credits
Description: This program is provided through agreement with Metropolitan Community
College. Students will attend classes at the Sarpy Campus. Students will complete Career
Planning (RDLS 1230), Introduction to Health Management (HIMDS 1110), Introduction to
Medical Law & Ethics (HIMS 1150), Medical Terminology I (HIMS 1120), and Medical
Terminology II (HIMS 1130) Students will be responsible for transportation, instructional
materials, tuition and fees at MCC.
Prerequisites: Approved application and interview. Contact your counselor for information.

XXX NETWORK SECURITY-11/12 Y 10 Credits
Description: This program is provided through agreement with Metropolitan Community
College. Students will attend classes at the Sarpy Campus. Students will complete Career
Planning (RDLS 1230), Network & Information Security Basics, (INFO 2805), Network
Attacks, Intrusions, and Penetration Testing (INFO 2806), Web & Server Applications Security
(INFO 2807), and Security Planning: Assessment, Analysis and Implementation (INFO 2810).
Students will be responsible for transportation, instructional materials, tuition and fees at MCC.
Prerequisites: Approved application and interview. Contact your counselor for information.

XXX PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY-11/12 Y 10 Credits
Description: This program is provided through agreement with Metropolitan Community
College. Students will attend classes at the South Omaha Campus. Students will complete
Career Planning (RDLS 1230), Basic Plumbing (INCT 1303), Residential Plumbing (INCT), and
Commercial Plumbing (INCT). Students will be responsible for transportation, instructional
materials, tuition and fees at MCC.
Prerequisites: Approved application and interview. Contact your counselor for information.

XXX WRITING FOR THE SCREEN AND STAGE-11/12 Y 10 Credits
Description: This program is provided through agreement with Metropolitan Community
College. Students will attend classes at the Sarpy Center. Students will complete Creative
Writing (ENGL 1310), Script Analysis (THEA 2010), Fundamentals of Acting I (THEA 2020),
Intro to Playwriting (THEA), Playwriting Adaptations (THEA), and Great Plains Theatre
Conference (THEA 2900) Students will be responsible for transportation, instructional materials,
tuition and fees at MCC.
Prerequisites: Approved application and interview. Contact your counselor for information.

49



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Award of Contract for Door and Frame Replacement Project

MEETING DATE: March 5, 2007

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Award of Contract for Door and Frame Replacement Project (Multiple Schools) –

This is one of the District’s summer projects.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval x Discussion Information Only .

BACKGROUND: Last November, the Board reviewed the proposed summer projects for 2007. This
agenda item involves the receipt of bids and the award of the contract related to
one of those projects.

See the attached architect’s letter and bid tab for more information.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the contract for the summer 2007 Door and Frame
Replacement Project be awarded to Elkhorn West Construction in the amount of
$76,290 (with such amount including the base bid and Alternates #1, #2 and #3)
and that the associate superintendent for general administration be authorized and
directed to execute any and all documents related to such project.

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: Immediate.

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

50



51



52



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Award of Contract for Hitchcock Restroom Wash Fountains Project

MEETING DATE: March 5, 2007

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Award of Contract for Hitchcock Restroom Wash Fountain Project – This is one of

the District’s summer projects.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval x Discussion Information Only .

BACKGROUND: Last November, the Board reviewed the proposed summer projects for 2007. This
agenda item involves the receipt of bids and the award of the contract related to
one of those projects.

See the attached architect’s letter and bid tab for more information.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the contract for the summer 2007 Hitchcock Restroom
Wash Fountain project be awarded to Grunwald Mechanical Contractors in the
amount of $17,490 and that the associate superintendent for general administration
be authorized and directed to execute any and all documents related to such
project.

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: Immediate.

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

53



54



PROJECT:  Hitchcock Elementary School
Wash Fountain Replacement Summer 2007

BID DATE: February 27, 2007
BID TIME: 10:30 a.m.
MEI PROJECT NO.: #06204

BIDDERS BASE BID
Wash 

Fountain 
Manufacturer

Completion Date Addenda #1 TOTAL BID Comments

Rife Construction $21,640 Bradley July 27, 2007 Not Indicated $21,640 No field inspections conducted.

1 year warranty on wash fountains and
workmanship

Grunwald $17,490 Bradley July 27, 2007 Not Indicated $17,490 Field inspections on February 22, 2007

1 year warranty on wash fountains and
workmanship

N. Pitlor & Son, Inc. $18,116 Bradley Not Specified Yes $18,116 Field inspections on February 16, 2007

1 year warranty on wash fountains and
workmanship

Overtime labor is excluded.

Ray Martin Company $18,595 Bradley July 27, 2007 Not Indicated $18,595 No field inspections conducted.

1 year warranty on wash fountains and
workmanship

JW Greenwood Plumbing $18,924 Bradley July 26, 2007 Not Indicated $18,924 No field inspections conducted.

1 year warranty on wash fountains and
workmanship

Pipe replacement limited to 8'-0" per unit.

Excludes permits.

Excludes scope item #2 - wall and floor repair
as required by wash fountain replacement

Description of Bids
Base Bid: Perform and complete all work required for a wash fountain replacement as indicated in the Construction Documents dated 1/30/07.

BID TABULATION

55



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Award of Contract for Cottonwood Restroom Wash Fountains Project

MEETING DATE: March 5, 2007

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Award of Contract for Cottonwood Restroom Wash Fountain Project – This is one

of the District’s summer projects.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval x Discussion Information Only .

BACKGROUND: Last November, the Board reviewed the proposed summer projects for 2007. This
agenda item involves the receipt of bids and the award of the contract related to
one of those projects.

See the attached architect’s letter and bid tab for more information.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the contract for the summer 2007 Cottonwood Restroom
Wash Fountain project be awarded to N. Pitlor & Son, Inc. in the amount of
$10,782 and that the associate superintendent for general administration be
authorized and directed to execute any and all documents related to such project.

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: Immediate.

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

56



57



PROJECT:  Cottonwood Elementary School
Wash Fountain Replacement Summer 2007

BID DATE: February 27, 2007
BID TIME: 10:00 a.m.
MEI PROJECT NO.: #06203

BIDDERS BASE BID
Wash 

Fountain 
Manufacturer

Completion Date Addenda #1 TOTAL BID Comments

Rife Construction $12,280 Bradley July 27, 2007 Not Indicated $12,280 No field inspections conducted.

1 year warranty on wash fountains and
workmanship

Grunwald $11,370 Bradley July 27, 2007 Not Indicated $11,370 Field inspections on February 22, 2007

1 year warranty on wash fountains and
workmanship

N. Pitlor & Son, Inc. $10,782 Bradley Not Specified Yes $10,782 Field inspections on February 16, 2007

1 year warranty on wash fountains and
workmanship

Overtime labor is excluded.

Ray Martin Company $11,780 Bradley July 27, 2007 Not Indicated $11,780 No field inspections conducted.

1 year warranty on wash fountains and
workmanship

JW Greenwood Plumbing $10,462 Bradley July 26, 2007 Not Indicated $10,462 No field inspections conducted.

1 year warranty on wash fountains and
workmanship

Pipe replacement limited to 8'-0" per unit.

Excludes permits.

Excludes scope item #2 - wall and floor repair
as required by wash fountain replacement

Description of Bids
Base Bid: Perform and complete all work required for a wash fountain replacement as indicated in the Construction Documents dated 1/30/07.

BID TABULATION

58



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Award of Contract for AMS HVAC Project

MEETING DATE: March 5, 2007

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Award of Contract for AMS HVAC Project – This is one of the District’s summer

projects.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval x Discussion Information Only .

BACKGROUND: Last November, the Board reviewed the proposed summer projects for 2007. This
item is the receipt of bids and the award of the contract related to one of those
projects.

See the attached architect’s letter and bid tab for more information.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the contract for the summer 2007 AMS HVAC project be
awarded to Grunwald Mechanical Contractors in the amount of $298,100 and that
the associate superintendent for general administration be authorized and directed
to execute any and all documents related to such project.

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: Immediate.

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

59



60



PROJECT:  Andersen Middle School
HVAC Renovation

BID DATE: February 27, 2007
BID TIME: 2:00 p.m.
MEI PROJECT NO.: 05187

BIDDERS BASE BID Addenda #1 Completion 
Date Bid Bond TOTAL BID Comments

Prairie Mechanical $365,750 Yes July 28, 2007 Yes $365,750 Did not attend pre-bid conference

Grunwald $298,100 Yes July 28, 2007 Yes $298,100

Mechanical Systems $314,760 Yes July 28, 2007 Yes $314,760

Ray Martin Company $323,000 Yes July 27, 2007 Yes $323,000

Description of Bids
Base Bid: Perform and complete all work required for a HVAC renovation as indicated in the Construction Documents dated 1/30/07.

BID TABULATION

61



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Award of Contract for CMS HVAC Project

MEETING DATE: March 5, 2007

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Award of Contract for CMS HVAC Project – This is one of the District’s summer

projects.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval x Discussion Information Only .

BACKGROUND: Last November, the Board reviewed the proposed summer projects for 2007. This
item reflects the receipt of bids and the award of the contract related to one of
those projects.

See the attached architect’s letter and bid tab for more information.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the contract for the summer 2007 CMS HVAC project be
awarded to Art Push & Sons, Inc. in the amount of $74,450 (with such amount
including the base bid and the alternate) and that the associate superintendent for
general administration be authorized and directed to execute any and all documents
related to such project.

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: Immediate.

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

62



63



PROJECT:  Central Middle School
Music Room AHU Replacement

BID DATE: February 27, 2007
BID TIME: 2:30 p.m.
MEI PROJECT NO.: 06205

BIDDERS BASE BID Addenda #1 Completion 
Date Bid Bond Add Alt. #1 TOTAL BID Comments

Prairie Mechanical $108,525 Yes July 28, 2007 Yes No Bid $108,525 Did not attend pre-bid conference.

No Alternate Bid provided.

Art Push & Sons Inc. $72,500 Yes July 27, 2007 Yes $1,950 $74,450

Mechanical Systems $73,740 Yes July 28, 2007 Yes $3,500 $77,240

Ray Martin Company $93,300 Yes July 27, 2007 Yes No Bid $93,300 No Alternate Bid provided.

Description of Bids
Base Bid: Perform and complete all work required for a HVAC renovation as indicated in the Construction Documents dated 1/30/07.

Alternate Bid: Completely remove the existing air handling unit.

BID TABULATION

64



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Award of Contract for EZRA HVAC Project

MEETING DATE: March 5, 2007

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Award of Contract for EZRA HVAC Project – This is one of the District’s summer

projects.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval x Discussion Information Only .

BACKGROUND: Last November, the Board reviewed the proposed summer projects for 2007. This
item reflects the receipt of bids and the award of the contract related to one of
those projects.

See the attached architect’s letter and bid tab for more information.

(Update: See the attached Recommendation Letter and Bid Tab from the
architect.)

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the contract for the summer 2007 EZRA HVAC project be
awarded to Prairie Mechanical Corporation in the amount of $ 85,115 and that
the associate superintendent for general administration be authorized and directed
to execute any and all documents related to such project.

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: Immediate.

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

65



66



67



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Designation of Additional Depository

MEETING DATE: March 5, 2007

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Designation of Additional Depository – Taking action to designate First Westroads Bank as

a depository for Aldrich Elementary School.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval x Discussion Information Only .

BACKGROUND: School districts are required by Nebraska statutes to officially designate which financial
institutions they will be using for the purpose of depositing funds. This action is taken at
the organizational meeting in January of each year.

In November of last year, Aldrich Elementary made a request to have First Westroads Bank
(FWB) designated as an approved depository bank. Unfortunately, I forgot to consider the
request when I prepared the board agenda for January.

FWB has an office very close to Aldrich and has a PAYBAC partner for the school.

Since FWB located near Aldrich and is actively involved as a PAYBAC partner with the
school, we are recommending approval of the request.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: The request could be denied.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the district designate First Westroads Bank as an additional
approved depository for school activity fund deposits.

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: Immediate

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL: __________________________

68



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Land Purchase Agreements for HS#4 (184th & Harrison)

MEETING DATE: March 5, 2007

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Land Purchase Agreements for HS#4 (184th & Harrison) – The approval of two

purchase agreements for the purchase of land for HS#4 (a/k/a Career Center).

ACTION DESIRED: Approval x Discussion Information Only .

BACKGROUND: There were a number of hurdles that needed to be crossed as the District negotiated
for the purchase of the land for HS#4 (a/k/a Career Center). Legal counsel has
cleared those hurdles and is presenting two Land Purchase Agreements for
approval.

One of the Land Purchase Agreements is with the Martin Estate (14.21 acres) and
the other is with Celebrity Homes (0.45 acres). The land is being purchased for
$41,000 per acre.

For additional information, see the Agreements attached.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the District enter into the Land Purchase Agreements with
(a) the Thomas Martin Estate for 14.21 acres at $41,000 per acre and (b) Celebrity
Homes, Inc. for 0.45 acres at $41,000 per acre as submitted and that the Associate
Superintendent for General Administration be authorized and directed to execute
any and all documents related to such purchases.

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: Immediate.

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration) and Duncan
Young, Legal Counsel

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

69



REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this ____ day of _____________, 2007,

by and between Ted Martin and Harriet Black, Co-Personal Representatives of the Estate of

Thomas Martin, deceased (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Owner”), and the School

District No. 17 of Douglas County, Nebraska, a/k/a the Millard School District (hereinafter

referred to as the "District").

W I T N E S S E T H:

WHEREAS, Owner is the owner of property generally located south of Harrison Street

between 180  Street and 192  Street in Sarpy County, Nebraska, commonly known as Tax Lot 2,th th

comprising approximately 51.45 acres, more or less (hereinafter referred to as the Owner’s

Property); and

WHEREAS, the District, after commencing the steps necessary to acquire a school site

from Owner by eminent domain, has, after negotiation, reached an agreement to purchase a

school site from Owner for the construction of a high school within the Owner’s Property; and

WHEREAS, Owner and District have agreed to the general size of the school site (which

does not include any wetlands), with the exact location to be agreed upon by the parties, as

further set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, and in consideration of the terms and conditions hereinafter set

forth, the parties agree as follows:

1. The Owner agrees to convey to the District the property set forth and identified on the

attached Exhibit “A” (hereinafter identified as the “School Property”) for the erection of a

high school.  

70



-2-

2. The Purchase Price shall be $41,000.00 per acre, and based upon 14.21 surveyed acres,

for the total Purchase Price of $582,610.00 to be paid at closing in cash, certified funds,

or bank check.

3. At the closing, the Owner shall convey the School Property to the District by Personal

Representative’s deed, free and clear of all encumbrances except those of record for

utilities, public roads, and right of way, and which are not objected to by the District as

title defects, pursuant to Paragraph 6.  The School Property also shall be conveyed to the

District free of liens for work performed or materials supplied for the School Property,

and evidence that all costs or debts which could be claimed against the School Property

by contractors, subcontractors, their employees or third parties claiming through the

employees, have been paid as evidenced by a valid lien waiver.

4. Owner hereby affirms and warrants that no other person or entity has any interest in

Property pursuant to any agreement or option, whether verbally or in writing.  Should

District or its agents cause any damage to crops, Owner shall be reasonably compensated

therefor.

5. The closing date shall be on such date and time, and at such location, as the parties shall

agree, provided, however, such closing shall take place before March 30, 2007, unless the

date is otherwise extended by agreement of the parties.

6. A title insurance commitment has previously been provided and obtained.  In the event

the opinion finds defects in the title, the Owner shall cure the objections to the District’s

satisfaction before closing.  If the defects cannot be cured, the District may either agree to

accept the title with the defects, or cancel and terminate this Agreement. The Owner will

71



-3-

obtain the title insurance policy and the Owner and the District shall share the costs of the

premium equally.

7. The District shall pay to the Owner any Greenbelt taxes, and hold Owner harmless

thereon, which have been or will be assessed against the School Property and have been

or will be paid by the Owner, or the District shall pay the Greenbelt taxes to the Sarpy

County Treasurer if the Owner has not paid the Greenbelt taxes at the time of closing and

provides the Treasurer’s statement showing the amount of the unpaid Greenbelt taxes.

8. The real estate taxes applicable to the School Property, the payment of which becomes

delinquent in the year of closing, shall be prorated as of the date of closing.  All prior real

estate taxes and special assessments which have become a lien against the School

Property shall be paid by the Owner.

9. The School Property shall not be included within a sanitary and improvement district.

10. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and

year first above written.

DATED this ______ day of ________________, 2007.

ESTATE OF THOMAS MARTIN, deceased

By: _______________________________________
Ted Martin, Co-Personal Representative

By: _______________________________________
Harriet Black, Co-Personal Representative

72



-4-

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17 OF DOUGLAS
COUNTY, NEBRASKA, a/k/a 
MILLARD SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: _______________________________________
Title___________________________

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF __________ )

The above and foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _______ day of
_________________, 2007, by Ted Martin, Co-Personal Representative of the Estate of
Thomas Martin, deceased.

_______________________________________
Notary Public

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.

COUNTY OF __________ )

The above and foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _______ day of
_________________, 2007, by Harriet Black, Co-Personal Representative of the Estate of
Thomas Martin, deceased.

_______________________________________
Notary Public

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )

The above and foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _______ day of
___________, 2007, by ____________________________________ of School District No. 17
of Douglas County Nebraska, a/k/a Millard School District, on behalf of said school district.

_______________________________________
Notary Public

73



74



75



AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this ____ day of _____________, 2007,

by and between Celebrity Homes, Inc., a Nebraska corporation, (hereinafter referred to as

“Owner”), and School District No. 17 of Douglas County, Nebraska, a/k/a the Millard

School District (hereinafter referred to as the “District”).

W I T N E S S E T H:

WHEREAS, Owner is the record owner of property generally located south of Harrison

Street and west of South 183  Street in Sarpy County, Nebraska, also known as Tax Lot 12Ard

(hereinafter referred to as Tax Lot 12A); and

WHEREAS, the District, after commencing the steps necessary to acquire a school site

from an adjacent property owner by eminent domain, has, after negotiation, reached an

agreement to purchase a school site from such adjacent property owner for the construction of a

specialty high school within the adjacent property owner’s property as shown on Exhibit “A”

(hereinafter referred to as the “School Property”); and

WHEREAS, after the District and the adjacent property owner reached an agreement, it

was discovered that a portion of Tax Lot 12A was actually within the intended School Property

and that Owner is the record owner of Tax Lot 12A; and

WHEREAS, Owner and District are desirous of amicably resolving this matter, by Owner

transferring and selling to District all of Owner’s right, title and interest, if any, in and to a

portion of Tax Lot 12A, on the terms and conditions set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, the Closing contemplated by this Agreement shall be contingent upon the

District obtaining the adjacent School Property, whether by purchase or eminent domain 

76



-2-

proceedings; and

NOW, THEREFORE, and in consideration of the terms and conditions hereinafter set

forth, the parties agree as follows:

1. The Owner agrees to convey to the District all of Owner’s right, title and interest, if any,

in and to approximately .45 acres of Tax Lot 12A (hereinafter identified as the

“Property”).

2. The Purchase Price shall be $41,000.00 per acre, for the total Purchase Price of

$18,450.00 for the Property to be paid at closing in cash, certified funds, or bank check.

3. At the closing, the Owner shall convey all of Owner’s right, title and interest, if any, in

and to the Property to the District as set forth on Exhibit “A” by quitclaim deed.

4. The closing date shall be on or before March 30, 2007 or on such date as the parties may

mutually agree.

5. Title insurance commitment has previously been obtained.  The District will obtain the

title insurance policy and the Owner and the District shall share the costs of the premium

equally.

6. The District shall pay to the Owner any Greenbelt taxes which have been or will be

assessed against the Property and have been or will be paid by the Owner, or the District

shall pay the Greenbelt taxes to the Sarpy County Treasurer if the Owner has not paid the

Greenbelt taxes at the time of closing and provides the Treasurer’s statement showing the

amount of the unpaid Greenbelt taxes.

7. The real estate taxes applicable to the Property, the payment of which becomes delinquent

in the year of closing, shall be prorated as of the date of closing.  All prior real estate

77



-3-

taxes and special assessments which have become a lien against the Property shall be paid

by the Owner.

8. The Property shall not be included within a sanitary and improvement district at any time

after the date of the title commitment obtained by the District which reflected that the

Property was not within any SID..

9. The District shall use its best efforts to retain the trees, or a majority thereof, presently on

the Owner’s Property.  This provision shall survive closing.

10. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and

year first above written.

DATED this ________ day of February, 2007.

CELEBRITY HOMES, INC., a Nebraska
corporation

     By: _______________________________________
Title ________________________

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17 OF DOUGLAS
COUNTY, NEBRASKA, a/k/a MILLARD
SCHOOL DISTRICT

     By: _______________________________________
Title ________________________

78



-4-

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF __________ )

The above and foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of
_________________, 2007, by _____________________, President of Celebrity Homes, Inc.,
a Nebraska corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

_______________________________________
Notary Public

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF __________ )

The above and foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _______ day of
___________, 2007, by ____________________________________ of School District No. 17
of Douglas County Nebraska, a/k/a Millard School District, on behalf of said school district..

_______________________________________
Notary Public

79



80



81



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: March 5, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: Personnel items: (1) New Hire; (2) Leave of Absence; (3)
VSP; (4) Resignation; and (5) Cancellation of Contract

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: NA

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION
OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: __________________________________

82



March 5, 2007

CANCELLATION OF CONTRACT

Recommend: the following cancellation of contract be accepted:

1. Mary Beth Flanagan – Speech Pathologist at North High School.

83



March 5, 2007

LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUESTS

Recommend: the following extended leave without pay requests be approved:

1. Katherine Keber – First grade teacher at Wheeler Elementary School. She is
requesting a Leave of Absence for the 2007/08 school year for family reasons.

2. Amy Flynn – Kindergarten teacher at Ezra Elementary School. She is requesting a
second year Leave of Absence for the 2007/08 school year for family reasons.

84



March 5, 2007

RESIGNATIONS

Recommend: the following resignation be accepted:

1. Patricia Green – Social Studies teacher at Kiewit Middle School. Resigning effective
April 13, 2007 for personal reasons. Approved for VSP on December 18, 2006.

85



March 5, 2007

Voluntary Separation

Recommend: The following qualified candidates be approved to participate in the District’s Voluntary
Separation Program (The Board previously approved 56 applications for 2007):

Years of
Name Position School Credited Service

1. Richard Weiner Social Studies Teacher Central Middle 24

86



March 5, 2007

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

Recommend: the following teachers be hired:

1. William Sadowski – BA+12 – Doane College. Math teacher at West High School
beginning March 14, 2007.

2. Jennifer Gries – BA – University of Nebraska at Lincoln. Special Ed Multi Cat teacher at
Hitchcock Elementary School for the 2007/08 school year.

3. Thea Finley – BA – University of Nebraska at Lincoln. Science teacher at Russell
Middle School for the 2007/08 school year.

87



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Legislative Update

MEETING DATE: March 5, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Legislative Update for the 100th Legislature.

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL DISCUSSION INFORMATION ONLY XX

Issues and Happening
The Education Committee hearings continue. This week they heard bills that impact TEEOSA and Net
Option Funding and Kopplin’s bill to study the finance formula. Next week, the Committee will hear bills
that concern NDE including assessments, tracking student achievement and endorsements. On Tuesday,
they will hear bills on SPED and early childhood education. Senator Raikes continues to collect ideas that
will likely be formed into some kind of a package bill with the goal of getting it to the floor in the middle of
March. The Committee amended and passed LB 658 out-of-committee and killed all the other Class I bills.

Dates and Reminders
The Legislature is in recess on March 16, 23 and 26. The last day of the session is May 31st.

Legislation we are tracking:
Learning Community

 LB 91 (Cornett) Change boundary provisions relating to learning communities (pulls Bellevue out).
 LB 473 (Chambers) Change provisions of Class V schools (Merges Westside with OPS).
 LB 547 (Kopplin) Create the Nebraska Student Advantage Act (Metro Superintendent’s Bill).
 LB 558 (Ashford) Add housing pattern information to the integration plan for a learning community
 LB 640 (Raikes) Authorize a learning community levy for certain approved capital projects
 LB 641 (Raikes) Divide a learning community into separate education centers and establish procedures

Calendar/Curriculum
 LB 66 (Stuthman) requires school districts to develop driver safety courses.
 LB 72 (Fischer) Prohibits beginning a school year before Labor Day.
 LB 205 (Howard) requires schools to adopt a bullying policy.
 LB 615 (Raikes) – Provide for a system of tracking student achievement
 LB 653 (Raikes) – Implements a statewide system for assessment of student learning and for reporting

ESUs
 LB 170 (Kopplin) Change the tax levy authority of ESU units (from 1.5 to 2.5cents).
 LB 590 (Cornett) Change provisions relating to educational service unit reorganization
 LB 600 (Raikes) Provide for educational service unit boundary changes
 LB 602 (Raikes) Establish election districts for educational service unit boards
 LB 604 (Raikes) Change educational service units' taxing authority
 LB 642 (Raikes) Change educational service units' role and mission provisions

School Finance
 LB 13 (Mines) Provides for creation and certification of joint entities via Interlocal Cooperation Act.
 LB 21 (Raikes) Change school finance provisions relating to cost growth factor (early childhood).
 LB 187(Mines) Prohibits interlocal agreements with certain joint entities (OPPD, ESU).
 LB 362 (Raikes) Change budget limitations and require audits of joint entities (eliminates spending

exemption for interlocal agreements).
 LB 595 – (Kopplin) Create the Task Force on School Funding for Economic Growth
 LB 691 (Synowiecki) Change TEEOSA provisions with respect to full-day kindergarten

88



 LB 644 (Raikes) Provide for summer school student units in the state aid formula
Class I Schools

 LB 30 (Hudkins) Provides for the reorganization of Class I school districts.
 LB 234 (Dierks) Provides for the reorganization of Class I school districts.
 LB 357 (Flood) Provide community schools, operating councils, elem. grants, and attendance centers for

Class I schools
 LB 658 (Raikes) Change provisions relating to Class I and Class VI school districts

Miscellaneous
 LB 57 (Priester) Allows fair share contributions for labor representation by labor organizations.
 LB 73 (McGill) School breakfast reimbursement (requires appropriation for breakfast programs).
 LB 361 (Raikes) – prohibit use of public funds for dues or membership fees
 LB 639 (Raikes) – will change powers and duties of county attorneys

STRATEGIC PLAN: Implemented Strategies and Superintendent’s Goals

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Angelo Passarelli

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:
(Signature)

89



1

HUNDREDTH LEGISLATURE
FIRST SESSION

Revised February 28, 2007

The following represent bills and constitutional amendments introduced during the 2007 First
Session of the 100th Legislature that may affect Millard Public Schools or education in general.
(“New” information will be in boldface.) “Hot bills” are shown with a border. Bills that have
been passed, indefinitely postponed or withdrawn are listed last.

“Hot” bills will be in a “hot box.”

Abbreviations Used for Status of Bills

HC Held in Committee LIV Line Item Veto
GF General File VO Veto Overridden
SF Select File W Withdrawn
FR Final Reading P Passed by Legislature
IPP Indefinitely Postponed (killed) A Approved by Governor
V Vetoed * Senator Priority Bill
HD Hearing Date ** Committee Priority Bill
--LB Amended into another bill *** Speaker Priority Bill
CA Constitutional Amendment LR Legislative Resolution
FA Floor Amendment E Emergency Clause

 LB 3 (Pahls) Provide a sales tax holiday for school-related purchases
(Revenue Committee) (HD: 1/18)

 LB 7 (Preister) Change the rights of the public regarding agenda items under the
Open Meetings Act (Government Committee) (HD: 1/18)

 LB 13 (Mines) Provide for the creation and certification of joint entities under the
Interlocal Cooperation Act (Government Committee) (HD: 1/19)

 LB 39 (Schimek, Mines, Pahls, et. al) Provide restrictions relating to petition
circulation and change campaign reporting provisions (Government Committee)
(HD: 1/17) (GF: 1/29) (SF: 2/2)

 *LB 57 (Nantkes Priority Bill) (Preister, Cornett, Howard, et. al) Provide for fair
share representation contributions for certain labor representation by labor
organizations (Business & Labor Committee) (HD: 1/29) (GF: 2/27)

 LB 60 (Avery) Provide a sales tax holiday for school-related purchases
(Revenue Committee) (HD: 1/18)

 LB 66 (Stuthman, Janssen, Louden) Require school districts to develop driver safety
courses (Education Committee) (HD: 1/30)

90



2

 LB 72 (Fischer) Prohibit beginning a school year before Labor Day
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/30)

 LB 73 (McGill, Howard) Change school breakfast reimbursement provisions
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/30)

 LB 81 (Schimek, Howard, McGill, et. al) Create the offense of school trespass and
prohibit certain activities of registered sex offenders (Judiciary Committee) (HD: 2/2)

 LB 91 (Cornett) Change boundary provisions relating to learning communities
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/6)

 LB 139 (Flood) Change reimbursement provisions under the Special Education Act
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/13)

 LB 153 (Aguilar, Kopplin) Change provisions relating to legal actions over school
districts in annexed territory (Education Committee) (HD: 2/12)

 LB 166E (Revenue Committee)) Change provisions relating to property taxation and
assessment (Revenue Committee) (HD: 1/17) (GF: 1/23) (SF: 2/1) (FR: 2/27)

 LB 170 (Kopplin) Change the tax levy authority of educational service units
(Revenue Committee) (HD: 3/7)

 LB 175 (Cornett) Require employer to provide employee a reason for termination
(Business & Labor Committee) (HD: 3/5)

 LB 187 (Mines) Prohibit certain interlocal agreements (Government Committee)
(HD: 1/24)

 LB 193 (Howard) Provide for a special authorization for teachers not addressed by an
existing endorsement (Education Committee) (HD: 3/5)

 LB 205 (Howard, Ashford, Avery, et. al) Require schools to adopt a bullying policy
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/30) (GF: 2/7)

 LB 208 (Aguilar) Change bond requirements for certain public building projects
(Government Committee) (HD: 1/26)

 LB 219 (Dierks, Dubas) Change requirements for freeholder petitions
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/12) (GF: 2/15)

 LB 231 (Raikes) Change provisions relating to the Early Childhood Training Center
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/22) (GF: 2/5) (SF: 2/13) (FR: 2/27)

 *LB 255 (Rogert Priority Bill) (Rogert) Change the Nebraska Wage Payment and
Collection Act (Business & Labor Committee) (HD: 2/5) (GF: 2/23)

91



3

 LB 289 (Louden, Burling, Christensen, et. al) Change procedure relating to elections
to exceed the tax levy limit (Government Committee) (HD: 2/7) (GF: 2/12)

 LB 298 (Burling) Change the number of signatures required on nominating petitions
(Government Committee) (HD: 1/25) (GF: 1/30) (SF: 2/2) (FR: 2/20)

 LB 301 (Janssen) Extend the current distribution of state lottery proceeds until 2013
(General Affairs Committee) (HD: 2/5) (GF: 2/12)

 LB 311 (Aguilar) Change provisions relating to petition signature verification
(Government Committee) (HD: 1/25) (GF: 1/30) (SF: 2/1) (FR: 2/20)

 LB 316 (Friend, Raikes) Create the Special Education Services Task Force
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/13)

 LB 340 (Wightman, Avery, Carlson, et. al) Authorize a local option income tax for
school capital construction purposes (Revenue Committee) (HD: 2/2)

 LB 353 (Legislative Performance Audit Committee, Preister) Change the Quality
Education Accountability Act (Education Committee) (HD: 3/5)

 LB 361 (Raikes) Prohibit use of public funds for dues or membership fees as
prescribed (Government Committee) (HD: 1/31)

 LB 362 (Raikes) Change budget limitations and require audits of joint entities
(Revenue Committee) (HD: 2/22)

 LB 389 (Aguilar) Change provisions relating to public records
(Government Committee) (HD: 2/1) (GF: 2/23)

 LB 391 (Mines) Change provisions relating to public records and meetings
(Government Committee) (HD: 2/1)

 LB 416 (Karpisek) Exempt government retirement benefits from income tax
(Revenue Committee) (HD: 3/1)

 LB 430 (Langemeier) Change property tax levies (Revenue Committee) (HD: 2/1)

 LB 431 (Friend) Provide an income tax credit for certain educational expenses
(Revenue Committee) (HD: 3/9)

 LB 440 (Preister, White) Change and eliminate provisions relating to learning
communities (Education Committee) (HD: 2/5)

 LB 448 (Ashford) Change limitation of action provisions under the Political
Subdivisions Tort Claims Act (Judiciary Committee) (HD: 2/7)

 LB 450 (Ashford) Provide immunity for employer disclosure of certain employee
information (Judiciary Committee) (HD: 2/22)

92



4

 LB 452 (Burling, Wallman) Appropriate funds for drug abuse prevention and
education programs (Appropriations Committee) (HD: 2/28)

 LB 455 (White) Allow school districts to exceed applicable allowable growth rate for
increased energy or insurance costs (Education Committee) (HD: 2/27)

 LB 473(Chambers) Change provisions relating to learning communities and Class V
school district elections (Education Committee) (HD: 2/6)

 LB 474 (Chambers) Provide for certain misconduct by school teachers, school nurses,
and police officers to be a public record (Judiciary Committee) (HD: 2/8)

 LB 475 (Chambers) Prohibit discrimination based upon sexual orientation or marital
status (Judiciary Committee) (HD: 2/15) (GF: 2/26)

 LB 477 (Wightman) Change contribution levels for state and political subdivision
employee health plans (Government Committee) (HD: 2/28)

 LB 479 (Johnson) Change provisions relating to audiologists and speech-language
pathologists (Health/Human Services Committee) (HD: 2/8)

 LB 487 (Wallman) Authorize an income tax for support of schools
(Revenue Committee) (HD 2/2)

 LB 490 (Harms) Repeal the Seamless Delivery System Pilot Project
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/30)

 LB 491 (Harms) Change provisions relating to concealed handguns
(Judiciary Committee) (HD: 2/2)

 LB 492 (Harms) Adopt the Education Facilities State Aid Act and create the
Education Facilities Review Board (Education Committee) (HD: 2/27)

 LB 495 (White) Prohibit employers from requiring use of compensated leave as
prescribed (Business & Labor Committee) (HD: 3/12)

 LB 498 (White) Adopt the Business Partnership in Rural Education Program Act
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/27)

 LB 499 (White) Change contributions for school retirement (Retirement Committee)
(HD: 2/20)

 LB 506 (Friend, Pedersen) Provide an alternative method of reimbursement for
special education and related services (Education Committee) (HD: 2/13)

 LB 508 (Pahls) Change provisions of the Judges Retirement Act and the School
Employees Retirement Act (Retirement Committee) (HD: 2/20)

93



5

 LB 511 (Avery) Change valuation of agricultural land and create a homestead
exemption (Revenue Committee) (HD: 2/1)

 LB 519 (Howard) Require a review of property valuations (Revenue Committee)
(HD: 2/14) (GF: 2/15)

 LB 520 (Howard) Create the Early Childhood Education Legislative Study Group
(Education Committee) (HD: 3/6)

 LB 521 (Howard) Add classifications of students to be reported in the fall school
district membership reports (Education Committee) (HD: 2/26)

 LB 524 (Aguilar) Change provisions relating to school districts in annexed territory
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/12)

 LB 529 (Nantkes) Create a mentor teacher supplemental compensation pilot project
(Education Committee) (HD: 3/5)

 LB 534 (Schimek) Change provisions relating to urban storm water drainage
(Natural Resources Committee) (HD: 2/8)

 LB 547 (Kopplin, Kruse, Pedersen) Adopt the Nebraska Student Advantage Act
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/5)

 LB 558 (Ashford) Add housing pattern information to the integration plan for a
learning community (Education Committee) (HD: 2/6)

 LB 563 (Adams, Carlson) Change provisions relating to learners with high ability
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/30)

 LB 564 (Friend, Adams, Fulton, et. Al) Change the Recreational Liability Act
(Judiciary Committee) (HD: 2/14)

 LB 566 (Louden, Adams, Burling et. al) Adopt the Public Recreational Liability Act
(Judiciary Committee) (HD: 2/14)

 LB 582 (Preister) Create the Nebraska Educational Trust and change the distribution
of certain sales tax proceeds (Revenue Committee) (HD: 2/23)

 LB 590 (Cornett) Change provisions relating to educational service unit
reorganization (Education Committee) (HD: 1/29)

 LB 595 (Kopplin) Create the Task Force on School Funding for Economic Growth
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/27)

 LB 596 (Kopplin) Change retirement benefits and annuity payments for school
employees (Retirement Committee) (HD: 2/20)

94



6

 LB 600 (Raikes) Provide for educational service unit boundary changes
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/29)

 LB 601 (Raikes) Create the Educational Service Unit Coordinating Council
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/29)

 LB 602 (Raikes) Establish election districts for educational service unit boards
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/29)

 LB 603 (Raikes) Change core services and technology funding provisions relating to
educational service units (Education Committee) (HD: 1/29)

 LB 604 (Raikes) Change educational service units' taxing authority
(Revenue Committee) (HD: 3/7)

 LB 605 (Raikes) Change tax levy and distribution provisions relating to educational
service units (Revenue Committee) (HD: 3/7)

 LB 608 (Raikes) Change the sales tax rate (Revenue Committee) (HS: 2/2)

 LB 612 (NE Retirement System) Redefine compensation for school employees
retirement systems (Retirement Committee) (HD: 2/12)

 LB 613 (NE Retirement System) Change deposit provisions of school employees
retirement systems (Retirement Committee) (HD: 2/12)

 LB 614 (Raikes) Change adjusted valuation provisions under the Tax Equity and
Educational Opportunities (Education Committee) (HD: 2/27)

 LB 615 (Raikes) Provide for a system of tracking student achievement
(Education Committee) (HD: 3/5)

 LB 622 (Pirsch) Require training courses in public records and the Open Meetings
Act for all members of a public body, public officers, and public employees
(Government Committee) (HD: 2/1)

 LB 639 (Raikes) Change powers and duties of county attorneys (Judiciary Committee)
(HD: 2/15) (GF: 2/27)

 LB 640 (Raikes) Authorize a learning community levy for certain approved capital
projects (Revenue Committee) (HD: 3/7)

 LB 641 (Raikes) Provide for the division of a learning community into separate
education centers and establish (Education Committee) (HD: 2/5)

 LB 642 (Raikes) Change educational service units' role and mission provisions
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/6)

95



7

 LB 643 (Raikes) Change the Tax Equity and Educational Opportunities Support Act
to eliminate certain income tax (Education Committee) (HD: 2/26)

 LB 644 (Raikes) Provide for summer school student units in the state aid formula
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/26)

 LB 649 (Raikes) Modify the state aid formula under the Tax Equity and Educational
Opportunities Support Act (Education Committee) (HD: 2/26)

 LB 650 (Raikes) Change provisions relating to early childhood education and the
Special Education Act (Education Committee) (HD: 3/6)

 LB 651 (Raikes) Change and eliminate education provisions (Education Committee)
(HD: 3/6)

 LB 652 (White, Preister) Require the state and political subdivisions to do energy
audits (Natural Resources Committee) (HD: 2/7)

 LB 653 (Raikes) Require implementation of a statewide system for assessment of
student learning and for reporting (Education Committee) (HD: 3/5)

 LB 655 (Raikes) Change state aid to school provisions relating to adjustments on
budget statements (Education Committee) (HD: 2/27)

 LB 656 (Raikes) Provide for temporary funding related to distance education
(Education Committee) (HD: 3/12)

 LB 657 (Raikes) Change provisions relating to distance education
(Education Committee) (HD: 3/12)

 LB 658 (Raikes) Change provisions relating to Class I and Class VI school districts
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/20) (GF: 2/27)

 LB 674 (Lathrop, Rogert, White) Prohibit use of social security numbers by
employers as prescribed and provide a penalty (Judiciary Committee) (HD: 1/31)

 LB 678 (Dubas, Burling, McDonald) Change school district boundary provisions
relating to annexed territory (Education Committee) (HD: 2/12)

 LB 684 (Dubas, Carlson, Christensen, et. al) Provide for an income tax credit based
upon certain property taxes (Revenue Committee) (HD: 2/1)

 LB 688 (Karpisek, Christensen, Dubas, et. al) Provide for development of an income-
based method of valuing agricultural land (Revenue Committee) (HD: 3/8)

 LB 691 (Synowiecki) Change Tax Equity and Educational Opportunities Support Act
provisions with respect to full-day kindergarten (Education Committee) (HD: 2/26)

96



8

 LB 702 (White) Change reimbursement provisions under the Special Education Act
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/13)

 LR 2CA (Rogert) Constitutional amendment changing provisions related to
substandard and blighted property (Urban Affairs Committee) (HD: 2/6) (GF: 2/20)

 LR 6CA (Avery, Aguilar, Fischer, et. al) Constitutional amendment to provide for
investment by political subdivisions (Urban Affairs Committee) (HD: 1/30)
(GF: 2/20)

 LR 8CA (Avery) Constitutional amendment to change signature requirements for
initiative petitions (Government Committee) (HD: 1/25) (GF: 2/1)

 LR 12CA (Fischer) Constitutional amendment relating to educational lands and
investment of the school trust permanent portfolio (Education Committee) (HD: 3/6)

Approved by Governor

 LB 21E (Raikes) Change school finance provisions relating to the cost growth factor
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/16) (GF: 1/17) (SF: 1/23) (FR: 1/30) (P: 1/30)
(A: 1/30)

 LB 150 (Adams) Change provisions relating to certificate fees paid to the State
Department of Education (Education Committee) (HD: 1/22) (GF: 1/23) (SF: 1/29)
(FR: 2/9) (P: 2/12) (A: 2/15)

 LB 167E (Revenue Committee) Change property tax provisions relating to appeals,
equalization, and assessor certification (Revenue Committee) (HD: 1/17) (GF: 1/26)
(SF: 1/30) (FR: 2/5) (P: 2/5) (A: 2/12)

Indefinitely Postponed (Killed)/Withdrawn

 LB 30 (Hudkins, Fischer, Heidemann) Provide for reorganization of certain Class I
and Class VI school districts (Education Committee) (HD: 2/20) (IPP: 2/27)

 LB 40 (Schimek, Friend, Mines, et. al) Require an initiative and referendum petition
circulators to wear an identification badge (Government Committee) (HD: 1/17)
(IPP: 1/29)

 LB 50 (Hudkins) Prohibit the state from seeking reimbursement from employees for
use of vacation leave (Government Committee) (HD: 1/18) (IPP: 2/2)

 LB 101 (Erdman, Harms, Pedersen) Clarify that only one parent need sign the
statement regarding private schools that elect not to meet accreditation of approval
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/22) (IPP: 2/2)

97



9

 LB 230 (Raikes) Change provisions relating to resident students for purposes of
certain reorganizations (Education Committee) (HD: 2/12) (IPP: 2/13)

 LB 234 (Dierks, Karpisek, Dubas) Provide for reorganization of certain school
districts as prescribed (Education Committee) (HD: 2/20) (IPP: 2/27)

 LB 241 (Hudkins) Require the state to pay teachers' salaries as prescribed
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/22) (IPP: 1/30)

 LB 271 (Friend) Change fringe benefit provisions under the Nebraska Wage Payment
and Collection Act (Business & labor Committee) (HD: 2/5) (IPP: 2/23)

 LB 356 (Cornett, Christensen, Gay, et. al) Change provisions relating to greenbelted
agricultural land (Revenue Committee) (HD: 2/14) (IPP: 2/22)

 LB 357 (Flood) Provide for community schools, operating councils, elementary
grants, and attendance centers (Education Committee) (HD: 2/20) (IPP: 2/27)

 LB 489 (Harms) Change provisions relating to and require buses to have occupant
protection systems (Transportation Committee) (HD: 2/6) (IPP: 2/21)

 LB 557 (Ashford) Create the Tutoring and Summer School Fund and provide an
income tax credit (Revenue Committee) (Withdrawn: 2/6)

 LB 630 (Dierks, Dubas) Change provisions relating to freeholder petitions
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/12) (IPP: 2/28

Prepared by: Approved by:
Angelo D. Passarelli Keith W. Lutz
Director of Administrative Affairs Superintendent of Schools

98



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Enrollment Report

Meeting Date: 3/5/07

Department: Planning and Evaluation

Title and Brief
Description: Once each quarter, we will put a summary sheet on the monthly

enrollment report, indicating why the high school numbers are down.
The information in the table below presents changes from August 14,
2006 to February 19, 2007.

The state has issued revised descriptions with new withdraw codes. The
category “Completer, no diploma” is an additional code and we added it
to our table.

Action Desired: Approval ___ Discussion Information Only __x__

Background:
Reason North South West MLC
Transfer out of district 28 24 12 3
Early graduates 0 0 9 0
Not attending, eligible to return 12 5 1 1
Withdraw for personal or academic reasons 6 14 2 7
Completer: no diploma 0 0 0 0
Exiter, neither completer nor drop out

TOTAL 46 43 24 11

The totals above indicate that 124 students have left the high schools since the start of
the year. Since the enrollment sheet shows a loss of –48, this means that 76 students
have enrolled in the high schools since August, 2006.

Options/Alternatives
Considered: N.A.

Recommendations: N.A.

Strategic Plan
Reference: N.A.

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N.A.

Timeline: N.A.

Responsible
Persons: Jon Lopez

Superintendent’s Signature: ______________________________

99



100



101



102



103



1

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Highly Qualified Staff Report

MEETING DATE: For Cabinet

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: The Federal Government has established standards for identifying
Highly Qualified Staff under the No Child Left Behind Act. This is the first time NCLB staff will be reported
on the Nebraska State of the Schools Report Card later this spring. It should be noted that data reported on
this report card is reflective of the 2005-06 staffing.

ACTION DESIRED: Information Only

BACKGROUND: The NCLB Qualified Teachers data for 2005-06 uses appropriate endorsement for
teaching assignment plus the data on teachers who met NCLB qualified requirements through the use of the
HOUSSE (High Objective Uniform State Standard Evaluation) form during the 2005-06 school year. The
data are taken from the Fall Personnel Report and the Curriculum Reports submitted during the 2005-06
school year. This data include both regular and Special Education teachers.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: n/a

RECOMMENDATIONS: We need to continue to identify where new employees are not NCLB
qualified as well as work with building administration to ensure that teachers are assigned in areas for
which they are highly qualified. This will have the most impact on special education teachers at the
secondary level as well as elementary self-contained elementary teachers.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: n/a

TIME LINE: n/a

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Dr. Jim Sutfin

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: ________________________________________

104



2

No Child Left Behind Report of Progress
February 2007

Introduction: The NCLB Qualified Teachers data for 2005-06 uses appropriate endorsement for teaching
assignment plus the data on teachers who met NCLB qualified requirements through the use of the HOUSSE
(High Objective Uniform State Standard Evaluation) form during the 2005-06 school year. The data are
taken from the Fall Personnel Report and the Curriculum Reports submitted during the 2005-06 school year.
This data include both regular and Special Education teachers.

The NCLB law created a double layer of accountability for schools across the nation: state certification and
federal accountability. In an effort to comply with Federal mandates the State of Nebraska developed the
HOUSSE application (High Objective Uniform State Standard Evaluation). A teacher works to acquire 100
points for each subject they teach for which they don’t hold an endorsement. Teachers acquire 100 points by
showing proof of completion for content-based education and staff development as well as content-related
education and staff development.

While simultaneously fulfilling the requirements of NCLB, we are also accountable to State of Nebraska
certification laws. There is not a perfect correlation between NCLB and State of Nebraska requirements.
Please see the following examples:

Example 1: A special education teacher with an appropriate State of Nebraska Certificate is eligible to teach
any special education resource class. Under NCLB law, a special education teacher must not only hold a
valid teaching certificate in special education, but also be endorsed in any subject for which they are the
teacher of record (sole provider of instruction). A special education teacher would complete a HOUSSE
application for each subject area to determine Highly Qualified Status.

Example 2: A History teacher with a valid History endorsement may also be assigned to teach a section of
Geography. Under Nebraska Rule 10 this is acceptable because a percentage of teachers may teach out of
their endorsed area. Under NCLB, the History teacher would have to complete a HOUSSE application for
Geography.

Example 3: A Biology endorsed teacher may be assigned to teach a section of Chemistry. Under Nebraska
Rule 10 this is acceptable because a percentage of teachers may teach out of their endorsed area. Under
NCLB, any science endorsement is acceptable so no HOUSSE application would be needed.

Example 4: NCLB has impacted our recruiting of elementary teachers this spring. Starting in December
2006 elementary teaching candidates must successfully master the PRAXIS II exam. Again, there is not a
perfect correlation between the State of Nebraska and Federal Government. In order to be considered for a
Nebraska Teaching Certificate, teachers must pass the PPST exam. In order to be considered Highly
Qualified; new to profession teachers must pass the Praxis II. Failure of the Praxis II does not prevent a
teacher for acquiring a Nebraska Teaching Certificate. Failure of the PPST does prevent a teacher from
acquiring a valid certificate.

105



3

Since October, we have worked with staff to complete HOUSSE applications. The data reflected in Table 1
is a reflection of our Highly Qualified teacher percentages after the submission of HOUSSE documents.
Unfortunately, NDE would not allow us to amend any general education teacher violations for the 2005-06
school year. Even though we were not able to do this, we have rectified the situation for the 2006-07 school
year.

In addition to completing HOUSSE applications Human Resources has been meeting with building District
special education administrators and building principals to ensure that teachers are only assigned to teach in
areas for which they are highly qualified.

Table 1: NCLB Highly Qualified Staff Rates as Reported by NDE for 2005-06

*HOUSSE application totals are reflective of special education and general education teachers.

Future Information: At the beginning of each school year, any school that accepts Title I, Part A funding
must notify parents of students in Title I schools that they can request information regarding their child’s
teacher and his/her qualifications, including certification and endorsements. Parents can also request
information about paraprofessionals working with their children. Nebraska requires that Title I schools must
also provide each parent “timely notice that the parent’s child has been assigned, or has been taught for four
or more consecutive weeks by a long-term substitute teacher.”

Conclusion: While the 2005-06 report showed that not all courses/sections were taught by Highly
Qualified staff members, as defined by NCLB, we have rectified the situation for 2006-07. The
2005-06 school year was an opportunity for districts to establish a baseline with the Department of
Education. Part of the issue with the establishing the baseline was NDE’s inability to extend timelines
for compliance. Please note that prior to this year, we have only had to concern ourselves with state
certification requirements. Our goal is to be 100% for the 2006-07 reporting year.

NCLB Content Areas Number of
Courses
Taught

MPS
Percent Taught

By NCLB
Qualified

State
Percent Taught

By NCLB
Qualified

MPS
Number of
HOUSSE

Applications
Requested

CIVICS AND GOVERNMENT 87 100.00% 98.46% 0
ECONOMICS 2 100.00% 94.55% 0
ELEMENTARY 578 99.65% 99.16% 12
ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 821 99.27% 96.47% 20 – 7-12; 11 – MGR
FOREIGN LANGUAGES 395 100.00% 96.85% 0
HISTORY AND GEOGRAPHY 429 95.57% 96.21% 16
MATHEMATICS 573 98.60% 96.84% 20-7-12; 5 – MGR
NATURAL SCIENCES 521 99.42% 98.56% 13 -7-12; 3-MGR
VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS 574 100.00% 99.09% 0

106


	Board Meeting - March 5, 2007
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Board Minutes - February 19, 2007
	Financials
	F.2. Employees of the Month
	H.1. First Reading of Policy 6340 - Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment - Communication with Parents
	H.2. First Reading of Policy 7600 - Technology - Electronic monitoring and surveillance Systems
	H.3. Partnership with Metropolitan community College
	H.4. Awarding of Contract for Replacement Doors and Frames at Various Locations
	H.5 Awarding of Contract for Hitchcock Restroom Project
	H.6. Awarding of Contract for Cottonwood Restroom Project
	H.7. Awarding of Contract for AMS HVAC Project
	H.8. Awarding of Contract for CMS HVAC Project
	H.9. Awarding of Contract for EZRA HVAC Project
	H.10. Designation of Additional Depository Bank
	H.11. Approval of Land Purchase Agreement for HS #4 (184th & Harrison)
	H.12. Approval of Personnel Actions: Cancellation of Teacher Contract, Resignation, Leaves of Absence, Voluntary Separation Program, and New Hires
	I.1. Legislative Update
	I.2. Enrollment Report
	I.3. No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Highly Qualified Staff Report



